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1 pade up ny nind

®™litncssos

RE: JOHN L. LEWIS

INTERY]1 %7 WITH “'l'ho nan folt that ELSHOFF wos lhuwlng fovoritim
for thoso nen who were in favor of UdMedle I :
continue heard that tho oampangy was golng to opon the mines
sovoral tinecs, but I didn*t go to tho nincs m
thuao doyse

®7ith regard to the clootion in Pece of 1937 I oamot stote te
tc cny cots of violemoe or throots node By onyonce I don't boliove

I want t¢ tho ninc bobwoon Dose of 19%7 und Bove of 1228 whon the nine

rcopeneds A8 I roonll 4% a nctioo was put in the papor that the nine wos
to rcepone VWhen wo wont baok to wurk tho Progressivos had tho nojurity,
but it was an open shop so a lot of the men didntt sign up right aways.

As far as I was oonocerned I wusn't throatened or beant up ,

ug wac non all felt thut if they didn't
do 0g thoso mon wonted then to, thot thoy might got hurte It sooned that
wheon the ming opu ned in XNgov of 1939 '!_I‘I_CV would n-nlv hiro U.M.H. nan. i
It was ny inprcesion that Bowling Groom of tho U.M.W. seamed to be tho |
non who hod o lot of influcncoe with tho oanpunye I bolicve FALCETTI and
BOMLING GREEN wero good fricuds inuemuch w8 it ws cainon knowlodge

that they ron arcund o lot togother «t night, going o stag parties, oto.

thet I aouldn't get alang with JaCK FALCEITI and hud boen
wanting to ohonge jobs fur a long times I hive resd cver this entire
stutonent of four pepoes, have initialed tho first threo pagos, and horeby
sign this puogo to shuw it has beoon read by no and it is truo tc the best

of ny mamorys

Specinl Aponts
FeBeIs
U.S« Dopts of
Justiooe" ’
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This man ipdicatod a

statement which he gave,
gusstions put to him.

Be doea not read Engliah but appears to undarltand

Following is a signed statement obtained fram _

make the following voluntary statement to
oth of whom have identified themsclves as boing
ederz]l Burcau of Investigation, XNo throats or promises

which time I joined the UK., 1 staft F . Q
workod there until the strike in 1937. I vas a member of the U.M.'.. until
ebout 1932 when the Progressive Union was formeds Everyone told mo that if
I jcincd the Progrossive the ducs would be smaller and werking conditions
would bc better. As far as I wes conoerned the working conditions under the
Progressive union didn't scem to be eny better and it cost more in dues,
Since I never talked to any company officials I cannot say anything as to
how the company felt about the unions. 1 never held a union offioce and
didn't go to hardly any noctings. I do not know anything about cvents lead-
ing up to the strike in key of 1937 and didn't know a strike was coming until
the day of the actual strike,. '

";t about one ofelock in the aftoinoom on May 12, 1937, one of the
drivers told me thot I had enough cars for tho day =nd for me to go home,
“hen I got on top I was told thet the mine was shut dcwn and for me not to
come back. I woent home that doy and didn't even go back to got my tools. 1
don't heve any idea ms to why the mine was shut dowm, I never hsard about
any moen in the Progressives being fired for being spies for the -
Some time after the strike two men oceme to my housge to suci.

: about work or sowething. 411 I now is that they”

4

2 L L *
tout something end left when my wife told them to lenve,

"1 roncmbor signing same xind of a petition for the Progressives
after the strike, I cannot rcmember whether the men came to my house or
vhether I signed the petition at the union hall, g
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. ave nover vieited 'V nATY O 3 men av vhe Mines and
* so 1 dc not know anything ebout how the men felt tcwards the unionms, 1a
not fecl thet I wculd ever be eble to testify in any court as to what took
place at the mincs bofore or efter the strike in 1937,

"The ebove stotement of threc peges has been read to me by ﬁy

wifc, and it is true to the best of my memory. I have initialed the
first two pcges end heroby sign this page to show that it is true.,
(s)

witnesses:

We®ial Agents, FBI, U.S. Dupariment cf Justlee.
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Re: JOEK L. LEWIS, ET AL

was 1nte gwed b S cia ontl

IN"7RVIES #1TH

: ye&rs o BEZO nnd does no press one w hia
knorlodgo of the situation exiating at Hino "Bf.. He oould de used as &
witncsa, however, to testify to the facts ac set out in the following statoment,
which ho signed: .

"August 31, 1943
Springfield, Ill.

make the following veluntary statement to
£ _ we both of whom Lheve identified theomselves as
Specif eral Burcau of Investigation. No threats or
promiscs have been made to induce me to makc eny etatement,

"1 was born in g an¢ have elways lived
in Illinois. I presently roside at e 1 first started
‘miring ir when I went to work for Rino P ¢ ave been working at
that mine evur since, I jJeinad the T,M.%, ir and joined the PR in
1832 when the local mon decided to go with PMA. havs never held &
unicn office, As far as 1 am concorned, thsre is no differsnce betwoen the
two unions. Everything was going along fine until the spring of 1937 when
somc of the men started talkinz about signing up with U.M.%, I recall that
some of tho progressive men were expellsd from our union because they
ver¢ working for United, I think thc men were expelled from the union
before ths atrik-, but the company wouldn't fine them and that's what the
strike was about,

"As I romember it, I went to work in my regular place, that is in

t o5 a digger on the dany of the strike, ~e got to work after my
eing hnd already gome into the pits, I romember that the men werc loading
their cars short and somebody montionod that we should only load ths cars
rart full, I believe somc of the men weré saying thet if we loaded the
cars short the company might not let the men work. 1 heard thet Jony

1ouch, Frark austin, Petu Lartor znd som¢ other men vere going around To
see the mon £ Yrying to organize for the UMF. I only sttended uniom
mcetings about once every two montha, snd never took an intercet in what
the meén who wers supposcd to be spies were actuanlly doing.

~

"] remember that on the day of the strike we were told by ths
union to quit work at about 2:30 P. X, sc we all left the mine. 1
remembor that we all wnent out to the mine somctime in Sept. and our local
dceided to sot up a.picket line. 1 was on picket duty for about a month
when I came home, 1 hadrd that Felcetti had told our grievaoce cormittes
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Re: JOEN L, LEWIS, ET AL

IFTERVIFE that only UM men could work as the company had & .
contract with UMN, I believe about 10 or 15 men started
nued} to work that day and all of these men were the men who
had been acting as spies for U.M.W, Our men decided
to set up the picket line when Falcetti said only UMW men were to work.
© 1 didn't hear Falcetti meke any statesments though. ~

*I votod in the NIRB ‘election in Dec. of 1937 and as far as I know
everythinz was peaceful., Therc was no violence and no throats werec made
by cithor eide ocs far as I know, I didn't go out to the mine ageip until
the mine opened in 1539, I was not cdntacted by any one to join the U.M.W,
I was given my same room and started to mork it as soon ag I got back to
work., aftcr I had been at the minc for about a yoe
Fldtch to _join thc U7 so I joined at that time,
?- o L he mevir usad any foroce to ge
As far as I'm concorncd, onc union s €5 geod as the other as long as I'm
working.

"I have read over this stal. ..t of four pages and wish to state
it is true to thc best of my memory, I havoe initialed the first throe
pagcs and hereby sign this page. -

. -

(signod) .

", itncsses

 {signed) . ) Spocial Agonts, FBI
PO (<icned) ) U. S, Dept. of Justice”
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statement:

nSpringfield, Ilinois
August 28, 1943

make the following voluntary statoment
both ¢ ® whom hove identificd thewnselves
e Federal Burcau of Investigation. Ne

A<
romises have been made 1o me to induco me to make anv
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“] was borr g
ir I became a U.93.
been working in the mines ever s

: MR- nd came to the U.S,
itizen as soon as I possibly could. 1 have
I came to the U.3. and joined the
UMY, sometime around X I remained a member of the U.N.W,
until 1932 when I joined the Progressive union. I have never held any
office intthc union and never attended many of the meetings —~ &ither

or 1Y W
UVl Valisile

Progressive
n;:3 far as I was concerned conditions were about the Same under
Progressive as they were under the U.l1f.W. To my knowledge the officers
of the Progressive were good men and I don® think they were engaged in
any racket. I never attended many of the nectings and only heard rumors
to the effect that some of the men in our local were spies for the U.N.¥,.

*I can't remember much of what hzppened on the day the mine was
shut dovn in the spring of 1937, I know that many times we would go to

WEAE ddd WilL UPLIANME Vi LSS 86 LN S LLnlLS WLLLS

work and vwhen we would notice men coming back from the nmine -- that,is,
not working -~ we would turn around and go home without knowing why
the mine wos shut down., I do not knov any of the details as towhy
the mine shut dovmn in 1937. . .

»T remembor signing a petition dftcr the mine shut dovm, hut do
not know vhether I signed any other petitions. I vent out to the mines
and marched in the picket lines scvera}iildes, but do not remember

the dates, Since I live out in the country ard awvay from most of the

men I have never discussed the conditions at the mine with the meng., I
have ncver secn any men beaten up by any union organizers and have never
seen eny of the men fighting, but I have heard rumors that men were
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Re: JOHN L. LEWYS, ET AL . ,
i“?,) o .

beaten up. I heard mmb?-s that the V.M.V, praniﬁod

Elshoff conditions wowld be bastter if their union was

the only union, but I do not know how the company
men felt towards the unions,

-

I went back to work at the mine in the fall of 1939 and remained
a member of the Progressive union until the mine was recognized as being
under the jurisdiction of the U,N.”. Since I began working at iine B
I have been in the Test section most of the time. I do not know anm/thThg
about any fires or damage done to the mine while it was shut down during
the strike, :

Wiy opinion is that the mine went on strike in 1937 due to the
fact the campany wouldn't make an agreement with progressive as tc wages,
I do not know anything about the action, taken by union officials in
connection with the strike,

¥This statement has been r.a. to me by Special Agent @
it is true to the best of my memory. :

( Slgr.edf’

Witnesaes

Special Agents, iBI
) U.S. Dept. of Jusiice®
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RE! JOiN L. IETIS, ET AL

P)’ INT-RVIE: WITE * The following investd.tion was conducted '
? > Special Agcnts SR e A _

f" -t Springfield, Illinois on August 28, I‘-RB- N B
Q; ) At the residence of e R | Sprinz-?
é ficld, Tllinois, Azents inte 0 in in thooTesence of his wile and he

advis:.d he has never beon arrested. Le appeared to be very cooperztive smd
appears to speak the “n;lish langm,,e in a fairly understandabls manner,
Eowever, he cannot read or write the “n_ lish languaze and at times had *
difficult; in understandin; Azents' guestions.

It is felt that he has a fairly good kaowledze of thce events that
took place at the minc, and ft i5 b.licved that he would make a fair witness,

The follovwing is a sicned statement obtained from §

a:n meking thl
who are known to me to be Special Azecnts
nvestigation, United States Department of Justice, and no promiSz.s or threats
‘have been made me to give this stateuent, and it is truc and corrcet..

and camec to the United
ave bee.. working at ¥ine B

¢ and T am & ¢oal diggsar.
in 4t ’th

" "7 was born in
States in Ea.nd became 2 Citized in 4
in bprlngf 3 111, from uto the present

T, [ S FE i an Tommlbiowma TTead oo

J. 111‘51- JUJ.I]BU. LIJL un.x.ut.:u LLIIU.{ WOIARCE O UTILI2 LI Al
I have never held an_ union offices. Prom -wm starte

the ULV there at Mine B secmed to bz alright and I don't recall of any
troubles then. I Jiis¥ don't rccall now how the miners felt then in regard
to relationship botween UKD and the mana_ment of Mine B. Around 1332 or so
John L. Lewis stolc some votes and we miners decided te form a new union and
the irourcssiye Miners of smerica .cil #54 was formed, I joined the PMA
ther in 1932 because all u$ miners decided to join it but I did not have any
activae part in forming it. As I recall it Carl #lshoff got alon_ alright

U T Pl N Y Y P_Am
with the FI'a men and officlals from 1932 until the strike started in 1937,

I recall that cver,thing wont alon; smocthly from 1932 to 1937 and that there
were no iroubles or sirikes at line B. I ncver hcard Elshoff or Falcetil
condenn the FHA men or officials. The PIA union looked to mc to bc alrizht
and tney did a lot of ood for us miners as they hielped us with our work and
~ot us b nefits but now we havc to do a lot of that vork oursclves. The
conditions now at ¥inc B arc a lot vworse now than thoy evor were under rYA.-
From 1932 to 1937 vwe minors ran the local and not a picked few. If we wanted
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RE: JOWi L. LETIS, ET AL Co T e
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b?c__, "97-0 2 :
INTERVIED WITE - something we told the oy offj,ciah and 1
- {contimod) : would be brot up at a mooting .. i~ -~ x‘»‘-’
: and voted upon and no one fcrcador wldﬂ
X hov. to vote.. ; ] ‘ .
"1 used to attend thy FMA mcectings once in awhile and they did ,not -
finc us for not attending. I personmally don't thimk the PEA men had anything
. to do vith thos. bombings but I don't know who did it., I bav. no knowledge
. of the moncy affairs of LA but aluays fclt the FIA officials wcrc doing right
with the noney,

"ihout 4 or 6 months prier to the strike some of the T14A miners
viould po to the homus of the (VA minors and would sive thom a card and ask |
them to join over to the United Minc workers. I rcczll that on sevoral ¢
/(DY SCHADLLVIOUS sneaked into my yard and celled mc out and on ong time "
Tanted mo 5 sign & card which he showed mc and when I sau it was from the §
United Mine workers I told him I would not sign it and that he should getJ
out of m; yard. FHc did not try to explain the card to me at all hut he 4
not fool mz, I also told him that h: ou_ht to quit doiny that otihzrvise
the Fi%4 will catch up with him and throw him out him and he said to we
¥pever mind, I'11 never losc my job there." Andy never talked to me in
mine about this but just in my yard., I never received any literaturc re
(57 before Kine B closed. I don't rccall of any picket lincs at kine B
prior to 1437. I don't know of any parties that wer-. siven by Bishoff or
TS men. : - ' ’

"T donft recall anythin, about the contract running out in March,
1937 as the PMa men and officials :andled that matter and I can't recald
what thcy may have said about it as I didn't attend many meetings,’
-
© "I never knew of any troubles at B mine just b.forc thg strike
gamc. However, just before the stirike happened I remember that ANDY
SCH2LIZVIOUS got up on a bench in the wash room and told us that we all shoul
co and strike and he was talking somcthing about not g.tting enough wazcs,
This was the start of the trouhle. Some of us miners told him to shut his
mouth 25 we winers did not vant to sirikce as we were all satisficd with FiA
end with the wages werc were getting, As far as I know I don't rocall what
thz Poa officials cid In regard to the wagze guestion. T was not et the mect~
in. whoen they expelied the spics and the next mornin- at the mine I vas told
by other miners that some of thc ITA men had been s.x':velled. T rceall that
FRAXK_AUSTIN was onc f them who was .x%¢lled and I can'® remcmbur who the
others werc, 1 heard that morning that these mon all show.d up for vork alth
taey m.re suposed to have buen firci. T romerber that on that morning the
3i&’I'l‘ COITEE and the prosident of Local #54 saw Frank Austin geotting read-
to go dc in into the minc and Austinu had his headlams on ard he had a whip in
his hand as hc was driving mules. I walied over to sustin with the committ .
and thc president and they asked ~ustin vhere he was going and pustin said
that it was none of their busin-ss and he cursed at them and hetd his whip
up as tho he wouid hit them so the, 211 walked avay. T actually saw this ©
1373 .-.f - ) o :
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RE: JOHN L. IETS, BT AL - L oL L

INTRVIES TITC g myself tnd was right tharc, Austin went doom
(eontimed) into thc nine aftervards and pulled out goal
with the mules, The gbesip at Minc B was that

” a board mombor, Led tzlked to Elshoff about firinz thos: exnelled
e that Elshoff complained to that we miners wore not filling

our cars with cozl, and according to gossip thon told Elghoff that the
miners were doing pretty good and that if he would noU fire thos. mon he

would call the mincrs out and close down the minc. . ‘ .

M.e miners ncvar loaded 8. .rt »0ads unti)l that day and some of ue
miners were sorc b causc the manazement left those men return to work amd’
some of the miners, not mysclf, did not fill the cars full and they did thav
just b.caus: they wer: sore, I locded full cars and when I got out of the
rine I did not sce any partially loaded cars at all but just saw full ones.
I did not know that thoere wes soing to bo o strike until I got on to_ when
the othir miners said thut m&u czlled them out and that they were
goin; to strik: bocaus. Elsho 1d not fire thosc men. 1 did not sce
F.ICETTI tali: to any miners on that day. The strikc was camsed Just because
tle mana_ement of Mine B wiould not fire those men and there was no other
reason to strike.

] recall that shortly aitur the strike, I with othir riners, sign
sonc potition in the office of Hinme B, and at that time owr Committec,
srosident and FUICETTI, wore thi¥c too. The P4 officials told us that we
should si:n the way we wantzd to and afterwards I heard that M4 wond, BHo
onz told me how to votc and no one b at me up and we all voted the way we
vanted te,

4T pnever signed an;” petition for Ui, T also think that I si med
somc other petition for P4 zlong the road thore at the mine, I don't re-
call anythin, =bout Uil forzin: a nevw local in the summcr of 1337, but I do
recall that at soms time whilc the gine was closed TOMY _FLOTC™ came to my
home on suvaral times with DOLONTCHTWSQUALE and VITH (BONG" "Ci %Y and they
vaited me to sign a card or paper with W57 but I told them I 7601t not sign
but that if the vhele local went I would go too but not othervisc as I ras
well satisficed with P,

"I remcubor that the nevspapers said something in fall of 1937 that
Mine B would be riopened and all of us wunt back to ths Minc B and intended |
to (0 bick to worz. I don't know if PMA had a pecting or not <3 10 what
action they would teke and I don't roanll of anything unusuzl heopencning
during summer of 1937. That morning I saw FLIOETTI come out and talk to us
mincrs but I did not hear what he said but I heard from others that FLICETTI
said he wantd so meny to do down into the mine but they had-to first go inte
the office and sign up with UMT and then no PMAL mon went dovn at all and we
all went home. Howevoer, I sav about 12 mem, one ol whom was JQUW SIRTOUT,
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RE: JOHN L. LE'IS, ET AL ' .

W

INTeRVIE: 7IT: S  come out of Mine B office and FLICETTI TS
(contimed) T leading them Yo TRC mine and had one of his -

hands in his pockets and w2 ali thought he -
had & gun and hc hollered at us to gut out of the we; and he let those men
into the winc hinself, I actually saw this happen rysclf. I did not 20 to
an; moetin, that day but was told to be back at Mine B the next mornin, and
I was th.rc and vic sterted a sit dowm strike. When I got thore 1 saw this
bunch of 12 or so in the minc office and Sheriff Lou G:lid was thcre and he
told us Fli miners to let thos: men ¢o home and they loft thoe mine and got
inte solz automobiles. There was no trouble there and we miners did not
hurt thosc 12 men 2t all, Evirything was orderly. 4s I rumembir 4t one
of tnc T4 officers told us thot 37 .2 left the nine we covld not roturn so
we steyred there hopin, 40 o back to work. Tic really werc not striking as
wo were willing to 2o to work es TI.. but would not sign up with W77 in
order to .o back to work., 7§74 did not brin- in any strangers at ell on the
strikc and it was just our local nen whoe werz out therc. Ve werc therc for
several nonths and we wierc nrotecetin  the minc property as we did not want
anyone to duma.c it., 7% efficials’ <¢id pot thrcaten us at all an.. wz just
doeided to stay thirz to grotect our jobs. The strike was vory quite and tho
vas no fights or bloodshed. T

s

"] was not a2+ the line B when the Marshall came ovt, and I don't
know rmch at all about this mattor. I don't know Tor sur: if I was out at
inz £ when they tried to roooen 1t ezcin in Dee. 1337,

"I votcd T in the first NIRB eluction and it was by szeret bello
Governnent men wore thorc. No onc told us how to vote at all and wo all
vot.d thc wa, -ic want too and w¢ wiere not beaten up and it wes a good
1 ction. TV officials told us that when we went down to tho irmory to
vote thrt w: should not t ke 2ny ».pors from 'myon: os they s id thot &
zen mi_ht be alon. the strect _iving out pepers. I voted [Mi%becnusc I
liked them ~nd I woes well sotisfied. I foel thot the votc rflectid the
tru. vishos of us FI'A Diners.

"T don't know for surc if I wond out to ¥ine B in Jnn. 1932 vwhen
the: trizd te open it agein,

1 he-rd thaot Elshoff would not sim a controct with FiZ. altho we
all wero Pi% but T don't knov the reasons,

0T roncabor that I went ot 4o 1fine B and 'FLICETTI told us that
211 could not ;o back ¢ntil 211 rooms Were fixed and some roturned but I
wiag toid I woulw be ¢211:d in o con 1l of viceks. I don't rccall just what
they nsked mo out tiere. I don't r:call what was said about wages but we
bclicved they world be the scmz as b for, tho samc union scalz. Everybody
vas glad to ot b ck to wort and T did not go to mectings so don't know any-
thin  ohout the wapges.,
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REr JOUN L. 1EJIS, ET AL

*] saw a lot of nev pen there and they scened -
to be company men as they were allowd to o
811 over the minc and thesc men came from
other stetes and they wers UM men, TQUY PLOTCIH talked to mc scvaer~l times
in {ne uine as to why I didn't sign up with V2T hnd I told him I liked PG,
BII}SIL’IOJ’I, the mule driver, telk.d to me severzl times and askoed when 1
was Eoin to sign u:- with U¥ and he s2id I had bAter sign up b fore it is
too latc for e, and that he would fix me., I had no troublc withk anyone
huving dirt tirown on ny ¢ozl cars but oth.r .iners had troubles like that.
I heard th:t legs and sullur were put on loads of coul by BI) men and once
E-.sh0off called us «nd told us that w. Fa vore doing it <nd we told them we
wera nat doiny it. I don't believe thoat i miners wore doin, wrong things
2t -1l but it was biin, done by WA men tuere i the mino., In the spring of
1940 T last paid duvs to PiL and in swmer of 1,40 joined up with M. I he.
around the idne of oth.r I'a miners g.tting beat up and whipped and I did
not went to get & beating so I decided it wo 1d be best for me to sijn up
witin Uf., TOJY L LOTCL came to o hiome then and T si:ned & card for him. He
did not say anyihins, I ddn't reeall of signing any card for 2V during
surper of 1540. I still liked Pi%. beticr than UL but joined ower so there
542 be no trouble. Inm 1341 I voted in the next NLARB election and I nyself
votod for Fli. even tho I was then witi BIN, Thc eloction was alrizht but at
the mine ther: wer: so mangy awv nen there who vere brot in be T that W
~as anle to win that eleetion. I voted the way I uanted to in that elaction.
Ho onc forced ue how to vote eithur. -

INWCCRVIES WITE
{contimued)

#"The Minc B was in b:d condition vwhon it was r ovcned, It §is not
2ll ojen et and now therc ere only cbout 250 pon working theroe. It is
caved in a lot and some of th- rooms will never be op ned. I donft know
sipthing about a firs there in the ..lac. .

nT can't read tho bn:lish Zan_uage but this 4 page statunment has
been recd to me by .g.ntf in the irisence of ry wifu and it is true
and corrcet and I have s ned it of wyy om free will,"

LITN S5ES: ) -

Sjn. v;a,-- J;gcnt ¥BI,
St. Paul, Iim,

Jt Junt, FBI’
Hilua ke, wis.
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The following is a signed stoterent obtained fron

7 and wlun-
ertified themselw
on. No prorises,

in

NT Plemcnd Lot 3 4t T oa_ 3 (Heo ol & i T Nl e W

4 4OV JULIITQ vl HILLEQ “=lIe OI'KEIrsS Al _ 4 [lave Tever Doel
an officer of auy union. I joined the uion when I vas working around
Springfield.

nabout ‘GEIPT started to work at Mine B as a miner. At that time
Elshoff and Buckiey were the operators of the rine. Later Elshoff tock over
Buckxley 's intercst in the rminéd.

"FruE r to 1932 there was not much labor trouble at the mine,
Gonerally the relations between Elshoff and tho U. ¥. W. were good and with-
out trouble, )

"In 1932 the miners became angry when Lewis agreed to a reduction im-

’ miner's pay from 92¢ per ten to 68¢ per ton. By a referendum vote the
B miners .overruled Levis and voted not to accept the rcduction in pay. About

o 3 weeks later there was another roi.rc.dum, but before the votes eould be

. counted they were stolen, Lewis was president of the U, ¥. W., and the gener

' fecling among the winers was that ..c vas responsible for the loss of the
ballots., HKobody lmows where the ballots went, but the feeling among the
miners was that Lewis took the bhallots mvay., The story was that the coo-
nittee a@point.ed by tha local wnions !:ad seen somwone go away with the bal-
lots., 1 don't know who the persons ere,

g e

M
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Re; JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL _ ch/
INTERVIE W1T (i nifter Lewis eigned the agreement for a lower

(continued) wage scale, the miners had some meetings among
themselves and decided to establish a new union.
I attended some of these meactings and was in synpathy with their aims, X

was glad to gzt away from the U, ¥, W, We established the Progressive Mine

workers of am:rica at this time,

nifter their organization the P. M. A. secured a closed shop agree=-
ment with Elshoff, ovner of Mine B, From this time until late 1936, Elshoff
secmed to be sctisfied with the P, M. A.. Therc was no trouble between
P il » and BElshoff. Therc werc a fow men who were not satisfied with P, M. A..
and they were constantly agsatating for the return of the rminers to U. M. W.
One that I remcnmbur is Frank ausiin., There was talk among the miners that
Frink austin reecived money fromthe U, M. W. to hel) get the men fron P, Y, i
back to U. M. W, There also was talk that Austin was paying ducs to both
U. ¥. W, and P. ¥, L. -

, ®From 1932 to 1636 I was alvavs satisfied with the leadership in
the P. ¥. A, Thore was no talk thai the officers of the P. M. A, werc run-
ning 3 rocket., The members of P L 4 wWerce satisfied with their officers.
The nembers always were permtted to oxpreos thorselves at the neetings.,

AIn the P. Y. ~, meetings thore was no talk about the bombines whie.
were attributed to P X s members. Moot of the penbers did not know any-
thing about the bombings. To the best of iy knowlege, the men allzged to
bz rcsponsible for the bombings c¢re not dismisscd from the P. ¥. A.

yhile I was in the U, H. W. therc were many extra assessmcats ip- -
posed on us. This was one of the major objections by the rminers to the
U. ¥. W. - having to pay many asscssments, Ihis problern was not prcsent
in the P. M. 4. which imposed no cxtra assessments while I was in the P, M, ~
from 1932 to 1936, Onu of the rcasons we broke away from the U. M. W, was
the many extra assossments that vere imposed by the U. M. W. The only
thing that coald be terned an extra assessnent by the P, M. A+ was an asscss--
ment to tike earc of some nembers of the P ¥ A who were striking at another
ming.

"From 1932 to latc 1936 there were U, M. W. organizers proscent in .
the mine (¥ipe B) but they did not set up a picket line or distribute
propaganda or literaturc. Frank Austin was one of thesc organizers, In
this period I heard storios that Flshoff and Falcetti -were going out on
pﬁrties wit»h U. Ho w‘ mnen.




L. - -_mﬁﬁ.,.._.-_.. —— s A__-.

T TEET IR, *@?:%45?"%ﬁ33'“

(@

Reg JOWN L. LE«IS, ET AL

INTERVIEN WITH §
(eontinucd)

*To the best of my recollection & strik;. occury’
at Mine B in the spring of 1937. I heard
that the"Yreason for the strike was that the

mincrs were putting short weights in the e¢ars, 'This strike was settled and a

fev days later thare was a second strike. I don't know the causcs of this 4

strike., I heard that the U. M. W. men went to work in the mine, and that

P. ®. a, man refused to go to work with the U. ¥. W.

it this time T heard thot Elshoff wanted the U, M. W, ren in his
mine, ‘I heard that Elshoff told pcople that he wanted the U. M. W. in his
mine, and that he gave the mine mules to U. ¥. W. men 86 that they comld
usc the miles at their homes. This practice was permitted while no work ,
was being dope at Minc B -~ while the mine was clos:q down, I heard that
Frank austin was given 2 mules. I also heard that Elshoff and Falcetti had
s2id that U & # men could usc the mine mulce until the mine opened up apain.
None of t.e Pu M. a. mn were given ~ny midces from the mine.

.-;bout. the sumnmer of 1939 Tony Plotch came to me a
: s and told several of us includin
; Rl ¢ - scveral others vhose names I dontt remer :
£y mhe U. i W, at that time, and that 1f T Mdn't Join the U M
the National Labor Relations Board would muks me Join the U. K. W, later, if
I vanted a nob at iine B.

: "I know that Charles Bohappon was a U, M. w. orgirizer because
I heard that he told s.veral of The miners that they should Join the
U. ¥. ¥. if they wanted to work, and also that he had beat up sever:l of '!

the rminers bicausc they did not want to join the U, L. W, . Some of the
men he beat up were known to m3 as gm B

.. ‘qggm

"In addition to Austin, Plotch and Bohannon, I heard that the
following men also were U, M. W. orgmnizers: John (Cotton) anenias, John
Sirtout, George Jacaway, Evory Jacavay and James Hale:™ Non& of tNtSe mom»=
cver contacted mE personally. ot e -

¥B.causc I nzd boen ill, I knew nothing of the wage dispute . .
of april 1937, and nothing of the recting of P. ¥. 4. nen in Hay 1937. is .
I recall, shortly after the P il . men at Mine B werc out on strike, I signed

v a px.tléic)n 1;9;' P. . Ae The mun who brought the petition to me was known to
me As B 74 (ph), Be acked me if I was satisfied with the P. ¥, ..,
i and when 1 iBlu 1 that I was satisficd, hc asked mc to sign the petition.
§ No threats were made to me for my signaturs. He came to ny house for xy

signature, I don' know if any mon signed the P M 4 petition at a P N a
mecting. A, , :

v
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Re: JOWN L, LE.IS, ET aL

INTERVIEs WITE S
(ccntinued) R u—

*Several time 1:: the sumrer of 1937 sune men
froo U X W came to me to get me to sign a

petition for U. M, W, but I nover did, 1.
don't know the names of the U. M. W. mcn who brought these petitions.

.t the tine he new U, M. W. local was,org{ i
1937, I was not askad to o‘.Ln the U. M., #. g4

f. W, men dunnp this EU'DOTy -

*I don't reeall that I rcecived any notics of
ovners of m:ul\to on up in the swnrecr of 1937.
I didn't take & great interest in luour activities b
stite arsemal in December 1937 to vot. 1. an election called by the
Natiomal Labor Relations Board. I went of my own froe will. Ko one took
e to the voting place. The election was sdvertised in the paper. At this .
¢lection I voted for the P. M. &, bocause I vanted to belong to that union.

It -was the best union as far es T an concerned, and I did not want to
have anything t. do with U. ¥ W.

a:;; ve by the

*The election was mm by the N, L. R, B,
carnced the eleetion was fair and sqQuare,
anything 1t the elcction,

i far as I am con-
Nobody told me how or when to do

b, -
"Begause I had quit ny Job =5 a 1dtr before the sirike start.d
in May 1937, I did not rceceive any notice from the mine that I could re~
turn to the mine for 2 job., I don't know if the rine sont out notices to
the riners that thcey co dd roturn to vwork,

F

®T pceall that I voted in the election of 1941 in Februarr. The
* L R B =3id that I could vote bccaume I was an honorary menber of P, M,
The minc compony contended that my vote was not valid beenuse I was not

erployed at the mine at the time of the eluction. I voted but ry vote
was thrown out, . '

M

)

"I have had this stateent consisting of this and six other pages -

rcad to me, and I statc that it is true to the best of oy knowlc,dbt.. and
rceollection.™

/s/

]

R Spccial i ent, F. B. I. Springﬁcld, ni,
poc:.al ‘gunt - F. B. I., Springfield, Ill L

i . EIPES.
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{‘ nILLIAJ*KEKLnR . Springfield, 11linois, ° .
54, frogressive .nerkers. of Amerjca, adﬂsed!
) Illincis, weS one or the miners at Hine "B" who
s TMi, and that he had
Sw: e an associate of
K5 spies who were

 for thelr cornections

Py A wilwaa

;"a* [

'I

c .
persorally solicited him to do so. He stated

CrARLES BOHANNON, DOKINIC PLSWUALE, end other alleged

TS T W P N e
WOTKLILE iDh piDi& b3} yu;u ur WuiCh were %H?&413d fro

With m“.

B

truth about the situc ion n the Mine PB".

In a written statement executed b N on August 26,
1943, he admitied he never favored PNw even though he wes a member end tried

w
. 4ha miro a be: 1o
to persuades the miners to Juiﬂ W&, and thet he himself in Novomber, 1938,

joined the Tw and paid duss to them, mssing out their membership cerds at
xuine "EY to solicit membership.

tated he was a member of the UMA end on the Grisvance
169, He thougnt JOHN L. LEGIS was a fine men and

Committee o
cepable lemder.

This man would not be a favorsble witness.

The following sipgned statoment was obteined from

x

‘AA".w‘.‘ Ill .
Jugust 26, 1943,

make the following voluntary statement ©
whom I lmow as Spociel agents of tho Fadsrel

¥ wes Lorn ; o L I1l. =nd presently live at
ool 111. I em cmployed et Mine ®B¥., I em presently a momber of the

nited Mine workers of america, end & member of the grievenunce committee
of United Hine workers Local ;f7469.

111, & went to work et the } Coal Co. mine in

I first %oined United Mins Gorkers hercinefter refuorred to as UMy

i

~ 102 « ,
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i Re: JOHN L. LEw]8, ET AL

Top ®E -

INTERVIE: ¢ITE

m I steyed e member of GMF until 9-6-32. At
e I joined the Progressive Mine Wworkers of .
hmerice hersincfter refsrred to es Af, whaon the whole
of Yine "B¥ went ™0, 1 paid duss until May 1537 to

Voo itih sl Sl i

"sbout Kov. 1939, after the long shut down, I petitioned W= to
bscome & monmber. The Uk accepted me & 1 paid dues to UM from thon on to
the prescnt time. ' o

PUNY ey I

P1 fecl thot John L. Lewis is a good loeder for By, I did not _
like the leedsrs of fAl. &5 they were mostly foreigners, they wanted to settle
ell metters their own woy, & would mot let me express myself et the meetings.

. " hen I was working at Mine "B" I worked as e momber of 7w as I
hed to be PMw to work there when %hf)?‘iﬁd the contraet, but I aliays wanted
to work under UMw & I talked to the mun to get them to join Wi as it was =
letter union and conditions would be more satisfuctory. I telked to the men
-this way prior to Nov. 1539, but efter I wes & momber of UMu I passed out UAiw
cerds st the Mine YB™ to get the mings to Join UMw. I did not force anyone
to sign up with Ma.

M4 fer as T know ELSHCFF, operetor of Mine "B™ took no sides in
the mine dispute & was entirely neutral. I heve no information whdatsoever
corncerning unfair tmtics uscd by UMe or the opsrators in the mining dispute,

»
.. " . ﬁ‘
- Titnosse
: Sp. hgt., FBI.
4 Spacial lLgent, FBI. .
b M
§A,-‘. i
L X .
! o |
t - 108 - R .
;. U0 & . o
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ugust 25, 1943
1 e a goo

This - person a')parent ¥

f witness. He is of average 1ligence and is definitc in his remarks,
r He is wil ing to testify on behalf of the government. The following sizned
stateument was taken fror him:
m. '
August 25, 1943

vy, T 2 pake the following voluntary
statemont to §g* : whom I know to be Special
Agents of the

711, T am an American
I anm presently em-

Ny first membership 1n union mines was dir :
Jomed the Unitec Mine Workers of America refered to hereinatter as the
U. ¥. W. I joined at Springfield, I1. and went tc work in Vine "B" near

Springfield. T rengined 2 memb.r of UM until suyuo 1932 "'Ulk.l.lls at Mins
"ET, At this time about Sept. 6, 1932 I joined the Progressive Mine
Wicrkers of Armerica hereinafter referrcd to as P, M. W, This vwas local
#5¢ and I remain a membor of P M. W, until about March 14, 1941 when

Elshaff signed a closcd shop contract with U. K. W,

L

¥The rclations b.tweon U ¥ W and Elshaff at Mine *B" prior to
Szpt, 1932 were satisfactory and they vorked on a contract.. There were
no strlkes, lockout or slowrdowms. The only difficulty was merely set-

)
ividual miners difficulties. .

"As to the formation of P LW local at Hine ®#B". I feel that all:
the miners wanted to join the P K W to ;et avay from John L. Lewis becaus
he fawered the decrcase in the wage scale in 1932, he claimed the hallots
werc stoli an, and would mot pormit the miners to have a revol} and signed

'H‘_' . a contract with the opcrators association. The only part I took was to
- attend pectings at the formation & voted for P M W,

"Relative to relations betwecn Elshaff & logal '5!. P_ Y. W. be-

tween Sent. 1632 and April, 1937. T vonld state the ra.lations were satis-
factery up to about Jan, 1337, " However, from Jan. 1937 to about April,
1937 therc was petty dissatisfaction as somoc minere wanted to join the

U V. Therc were no strikes, the management did not try to discredit,
the P, H. W, or persuade them to join U X W, , -

ek
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Re: Jod? L. LE.IS, ET AL R
S0 47 3
. PRelative to relations betwnﬂn P EW officiats
& P MW membcrship I heard isolated expressions
that P ¥ U was racket~run, but I do not recall
who made the staterments., There was no compulsion
by P B W to keep menbers in line. T only attended about 1/3 of P M &% mect-

ings as they met in Sprinzficsld, Ni. I ran for o b1
local 54 in the Fall of 1936 but lost., '

"It is my osinion the rank & file of P H E{Athou;;ht the P UV
monbers who vwere defeirdants in the bombing cases wore franed and were not
responsible for thc bombings.

8The peahers of P K + did not fcel they were token advantage of
finineial wav as all assessncents werc put to 2 wote, For the first

in a X
o wm P Y- ey Sy .y £ .. e A Aand Aoy tho Fipad wrne dha
:GLU. UUU ASSCBSh] Aba wWCI'C .L)ﬁ' ru.ua -HL L.U'JB and al vl Wil Jliiou UCAL \-Ll.u
ducs to P I were a little hicher than those paid to U M,

"As to rolations botvesn loeal 54 & U LW from Sct. 1832 %o
April, 1937 thery was bickering over menborship and = group of about
t.::g,lvu P 1i U membors wiich included Doninic Pasquale formed a local of

U 1. at Hinc "B" & then told Rlshafl 8 FeeSniEd them as they had a -
mjority. This was beforc the shut dowvn about iy, 1937. - -
RThe U i W did not sct up a pir_:ket line, distribate literaturc, ‘ I

ke lis B
but they did have organizers in tnc wminc afo rencntioned
as follows:

Joe Albancse . Join Ananials
Andrew Schr.levious John Sirtout

~ Dominic Pasquale ‘ George Jacaway
Petc Carter Emory” Jicaidy
Fronk Austin Charles Bohannan
Tory Plpteh Jamis atg

&1l of the bLove rentioncd oreenizers of U ¥ W had contacted mc to Join
U X saying the U i W would r:.ve stricler regulations which would make
bettor working conditions.

"Concerning the waze scale controversy in the Spring of 1937 the
riners felt to 1y knowledge tnw nare”r ~ot a report from Blshall what the
temporary agreenent was, & that as soon as a contract was signed there
would bo 3 retroactive clause in it. I don't recall vhet the agreeremt
was. AS to the wages I felt, & boliewve the others folt, that the P U W
would give thc same as U ¥ W would offer, but as P I W was smaller they
would let U ¥ W state what their conir.ct was & the P A W would adopt
the sane torms, , ,

®
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Res JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL b -
ST by,
®*T do not recall any slow-downs ori stoppages
at this time, but the 12 above rmentioned UL W
I:;_J.ne "3 tried to convert P. members into
W membership. |
"] felt that the actions of the above namad twelve nﬁ.ners con-

sisted of atterpting to recruit members of P ki W however 1 do' not know any
trreats or promiscss werc made b these twelve men. .

"I understand thoe operators of Mine B clained they hhd no exlsting
contract with P M W with retroactive pay. I undérstand that new contracts
were crcrented to the operators by P ¥ W officials, but the operator refused
to sign. P K W officials claimed that they were "stalled-off" by operators
of Mine *#B7", I did not attond the P K W meeting held on the m.‘rht of May 11,
1937. I was told b ¥ ¥ W miners that this was an cmergency r:teetln,_.,. 1
was invited to thie meetiny & I believe the other P ¥ W minens were irvited.
I knew by word of mouth & I bcleve the other P N 4 winers kngw in the same
panner about the attumpted dischar~e ~u.. the ectual ax,mls:.oﬂ from PM ¥
of the 12 men named above.

"I believe all of the P I W members wanted the expmlsn.on and dis-
ciarge of these men and as a metter of fact I recall that the feeling for
this movement ran high in the mine on May 12, 1937. Durin; a5 time I
was working below the surface "pullinz coal® and I know that 'coal dars
were coming up short, which I understood from conversation hao with piners
was duc to the fact that the above 12 men verc still being permitted to
work, and not becausc of any wage problems,

. ",11 doy on Yay 12, 14637 T noticed a growing indication of a
strike threat. I bclieve the miners struck because the abowe mentioned)
12 men were still employed & not beocausce of w=ge iroubles. \

PT siomed the potition of Moy 26, 1937, In rugard te signing
this pctition I was contacted at the headquarters of P MW at 6th &
Washington Streots, Springficld, Il1l, by a member of P X W who ask if I
would be wiliing to sign it.

3 ®T knov of no U ¥\ potition which was made up in tbe sunmer of
P 1937. I know of no other petitd n pressnted in the summer of 1937 which
referred to the miners returning to work regardless of the union under
vhich they vould work, I hawe never been threoatensd in connr:ction vith
wnion or rmine matiers. : ‘

"
B

-

"On Sept. 27, 1937 I went to Mme ng" to work, arnwing thers at
£:30 A. K., hovever I noticed_a SR H :
formed &, 1 vas told L
and Glewstuf folbed® not
the plcket. I was not t.hr;,at cned by ©

] S

T ST

3 go ORI nc W
1 W officials or ropresentatives,
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®I do not beliewe that the PU U minérs well

considered the Federal Injunction of 12-9-37,:
I knew that Kinc "3" was to be rcopened on

12-9-37 froun notice in the nevspapers., I did
not attempt to go to work on this day. -

-

fNo threats or promises were made to me and T hawve no reason to
ieve that such threats or promisecs were :Aade to anyonc who signed a
lot as being & P ¥ W in the election of 12-15-37 held by N L R B,

"Duriny the period from 1-24-38 and 11-6-39 mombers of both unions
cannd to ry house., The U iV minas tried Yo persuade me to change to TU W
but no throeats or prordses were made,

® hen iine *3" reopened on 11-6-39 I noticed that a fewr, possibly
1J or 12 miners, said that they bad changid over from the P KW to U K,
but I can not rceall their names., I was not satisfied with the wage scale

when 1Mne "B" rzoencd as I felt that it vas about the same vage scale. I

had been working under, The feeling of the miners at this time was to
roturn to vwork disregarding wage scale problens,

*nIt was geoerally kmown anongst the miners with whom I talked
aftzr mine "B" opencd on 11-6-39 that there worc some cases of wviolence,
I understand from such conversation that P ' W and U X °1 miners were
hurt. From iy personal obscrvations I ran not say this was correct. The
rinurs claimed te me that this violence was duc to members of UL W

~atterpting to throaten members of P M W to drop that union and join U X V.

#In the swuner of 1940 I sined a carc to join the U M 7 because
I fclt that large nurbers of P ¥ U niners had left local 54 and joined
U L W & that it appcarcd U X i would bc the controling union at Mine #BW,
I was tried of unemployment and for this reason changed over,

"In the N L R B clection hold 2-21-1941 at Springfield, Ill. I
dcsignated myself as a member of U YW, I was at that tinme paying ducs to~
Ui,

#T have read arm initialed this statenent consisting ol eight and
onie half pagec and it is truc and correct to the b:st of my knowledge.®

mritnessg
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EC 3ppea!‘od to be willu

to cooperate o thc Tac 110087in the signed statement
sct forth below, It vod that he would make & good witness,

The folloving is a signced statument obtainoed frox

*Springfisld, Illinois
August 26, 1543

lII

of any kind have boen made o me and I have besn advised this statoment could
be us2d in court.

"1 was torr

-

®] joined B miners unicn the first time abo:
Springfield, Illinois and went to work at iinc ®RB" as s membd
Frogrossive i'ine Vorkors of Americe which %111 bo referrod to horeinaf‘ter
as PMJ. Tho United Nine Workcrs of America will be referred to hcreinafter
as M5, Tho P s the only mine union I have ver been a member of

was a mcmber of FAY from approximately - to BN a1l
of which timc I vorkod at lins "B™ near Spr ngfiéfﬁ 11,71 e1d any
of{icc in thc uniorn at any timo, _ 1

- ™At the time T worked at Mino B, the Opoerative of this mine, Hr,
Flshoff, appoared to show fuvoritism to those mincrs who were in sympathy
toard the UMD, At this time, I bclicve thore wore about 100 men working
at 'ine B vho had PS¢ cards, but who sierc still sympathctio toward the UNH.
In this connoction, it hnd alwaye beon my opinion that Elshoff wanted the
UMy in his mine., The PM7 mcn did not eppcar to get along as well vith him
as somo of the UM/ sympathisers. I cun produce no c¢vidence that this was
trug, but it socmed to bec the opinion of moat of the other minors at this

. S : :
"I rcenll that in 1935 RBlshoff rofused to take out PMW dues fron_ ;
the minert's wages. Therc cppeared to be no reason to belleve that PAY miners
folt thi% thay wers boing cheated by their officials, I am satisffed that
duos taksn from me wore properly used, <nd that thore was no kickback to
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Re: JOEN L. LEWIS, ET AL
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INTERVIEV. “1TH officials of the PAMW. I felt, snd I belleve it
e . PR was generally felt at this mine that the miners
convicted in the bombing trials were framod, and
. thet they were no more guilty thon members of the
., and their sympathizers. : ) - ;

"] have never been threatened by anyone, and 1 have no knowledge that
anyone else was threatened in any way while I worked at iline B. 1 was i
satisfiod while T worked under the FMF, 2-d I certainly d3d™Hot want to work
as 6 member of the UMI. I vould not want to vork under John L. Lewis, for :
I feel that John L. Lewis personally got & large portion of cach miner'ts dues., °
This is my own opinion, and I was not persuaded to bellieve this by any momber
or members of the PMA,

"I havo rcad and fully understand the one and ome-gquarter pages of
this statement and it contains the truth to the best of my knowledge.

" itnessod:

{signed)

(signed) . -
.B.I."
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Ro: JOHN L. IETIS, ET AL

V.2 gl

Sprirgfiold Illi:nois » Agents intervie‘wpd
v1scd that many years ago he was arrested one
‘wrﬁg'drunx but never was charged with fny criminal offense.

It was noted that is rather 1ntelligexrt., has been active
in union affairs for many ye especially grior to 1932 when he was
very active in NIF affoirs and it is folt that if any information or
background data is nceded on the affairs leading up to tho split in
1932 that he can furnish such information. It was noted that
was definitely in favor of UMT but it is believed he gave a fa
horicst statcnent of the cvents as he rcealled them,

-gave agents & signed stetoment which is as follows:

Spr ng’fieii , I!linois ,

August 31 , 1943.

Ly s pm ng.f ield Illinots,-
- : amd
edaral

WA Wea 4 emtrs

TV stigation, United States Departnent of Justice., WNo
threc.ts or promises have been made to me to give this statement.

who are known to me to be er-i:a iy

o iad

i G o i Illinois and
an a citizen of Uni ' e ot worked Since -

ﬁ-ﬁ‘xen I quit at line B where I was a coal digger. .irou

st joined the Natfonal Progressives in Illinois. In @8 was
board nember of United Hine Horkers District No, 12 and I resigned
after T was on there for 8 nonths, Before then I had been sub-district
board rmember of district #5. I worked at Mine B in Springficid, I11l.,
for about . or .ycars in all,

nBefore 1932 relations between VIS and the managenent of Eine
B were alright as far as T know. 1In 1932 T was on the Scale Cormittee
of NF from District No. 12 and T attended various noetings in regard

to the wago agrcenent, I had heard that JOHN L. IEWIS went on into Ohio

soe 300 men but laft the Illinois 73,000 nen go.
Mr I1linoi: .&from

Illinois;

T oe vore on the scalc Cormittoe IR 192 i 1 QT that comittes

that year after being on it for! ycars. ifter this trouble
started vith LEVIS.I did not mant any change made but felt thet UMT

should clcan house?x/F;mRIMTON, 1E.18 nIv!I}\“hLKER seened to have -

A.‘_- -
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personal grudges against one another and could not get.
along. F-RRINGTON is now deceased. I felt that UMY
should be clcaned up and thot the niners should not
bring in ancther union. I finally joined the FProgres—
sives at I'ine B as all the others did. Some P!l Commxittce tole me that
if I didn't sign over to PM. I would have to quit. That night about 7
or B8 of us signed over. T.e vere told to sign over which I did, I
wos given the UM: ritual tho instead of the PMa 80 in onc way really
never was with FMa. I never took any active part in forning the PM4 at
all as I was sctisficd with the old 115, was Just about forced to
join over to Ph., or elsc I had to quit so I giened over, but I nevar
w5 beat up or amything like that,

n.s far as I know Fil. officiL.*s got alonz alright with the
nenagenent of Mine B. Ilowever, I recail that neither the P officials
nor the company ifself gave out ;wch infornation &s to what was '
going on between 1932 ~nd 1937 when the iine B closed down, ..s far
as I knou the Fil. officias got =long with the mancgenent of !"ine B, If
the PlL. officials did any erooked vork in connection with the books I
don't know about it as I never hrd acc.ss to their books, "hen I first
Joined over to Fl. I attended 2 special and resular neeting but after
that I never attended any nore neetings because I neverapproved - of the
idesn of thc niners spiitting up like they did, that ias, to have F'L. cone
in and take over. I don't know what vent on with those F.. neetings as
after the 3plit between UiS and when P%. cane in I never took any
nore interest in nine matters and just did ry work and vent hone. while
with FL. I don't recall of then ever assessing any spocial asscss.ents
except the deati: benefits assessnents. 1 don't believe that the PIL
officials did enough for the nminers to get then clean znd fresh eir in the
uine., HKouever, this has not been renedied even since 77 cane back to
Yine B. I never heard any rwaor about PiL. officials doing crooked work
with noney etc. of the Local No, 54. I never heard anythiag wrong then,

"7 men never set up a picket line st Mine B prior to the tine
the rine closcd that I know of nor do I knou of any letsrature being
glven out. Before the mine closed CHL.RL.S BOE.NNON, COTTON ..} N.NLS, a

“little Itelian mneg&m, PLTE C.RIER, FR.NK LLUGTIE, TONY rLUiuﬂ, and sev=

eral others would g6 around in the Yine B ond would talk to the niners
about going back to Uifi but they never used any rough tectics at all.
They didn't have to talk to e about it because I still at heart with.
M7 even tho I had joined over to PM.. X don't know if tho above

nen received any salary fron UL for doing their organizing work but
several of then did tell ne that they would get back fron (L] none} they
spent on phono calls and for car feore.
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T never heard about any parties being given between B
ELSECFF and the UIT. uen. In regard to the contract

running out in spr

"he wage que
they were going to close down.

®] had my daughter-in-law drive me to Ying § to get iy check
and &t that tine I had heard that the nen were not working but I did not
know it was a strike. .t Wine B I asked 0O8C.R F.LIETTI what the trouble
wns all cbout and he scid he couldn't sey amd T donft know just what he
neant by thet, “hen I went out there there was only the office force

there so T didn't ask amqyone else about it,

nT don't know anything about any men being expelled from Pl
_ for doing spy work for L), and I never heard amything about a meeting
being held vhen those nen were expelled as I was sick before the mine |
closed, B

any petitions in surmer of 1937
but around that tin: ¥ . GI.EI.';,TUEE‘LL.EE‘...I_ {is now dead)
and another man came to Oy hone AME 2skod me to sign some papér im =

~conncetion with the wage scale they were vworking and I signed it and
they said they were going to all the ainers, 1 didnt't care vwho made
the wege scale as if there was not any scale we could not work. I
was not threatened at all and signed that of my own free will.,

"] can't reca

__ =fgni

"During the swmer of-T was living = 55N ¢
Springfield, Illirois, and around thet tine CH“RL")SWOTTON
AJLLS and several others came to my home ién a car and mentioned t.hey
had formed a new WM. local and zsked me how I-felt about it and I told
thez I still felt thot I was a M7 man and that T would sijm wp and I
told theu they should go ahead and try to get more nen but that they
should not use any force or rough stuff, . short time later I signed up
over a2t the UMT hall, T :

#It seens to ue that whenever the PU, had neetings that there
wag, touble of some kind. I think that around Baster, in 1937 or 1938,
Ei‘.-,YBI.‘.E(phonetic) was killed in connection with sonc peeting, I just
hegard about this, _

-
™

:!‘

.i
¥
s{..
¢
'3

a4

nI did not know anything about the reopening of the nine in
the fall of 1937 and T was not out there when it started to open but while
. the sit down strike was going on I wehl over there once in the evening

198
LAk -
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just to see what was going on. T saw a bunch of
wops around there with canes in thelr hands and I
told then that they did not need angy clubs as no one
would conme out and bother them., They did not harm
me at all nor hurt me. unother day I went out too and on both tinmes
things seened to be alright and quiet and the men out there vere from
Local 54 and I did not see amy stranrers. No one had asked me to help
in the sit down strike and I never tock ary part ind at 2l1l, I had
once said that I would never picket any union. I think that the miners

went out voluntarily to the mine to picket it amd that they were not
Torced to go out and be there,

®T read in the papers about the Federal injunction being gotten
out but I wea not out at lfine B and don't know amything else about it,

"I did not know anything about the nine being reopen.d in Dec.
1937,

nT did not vote at the first NIRB election and don't know any-
thing about it at all., I think was sick then so did not vote.

"] don't think I went out to 'ine B in Jan, 1938 as I onliy ™.
went out later when they opencd for pgood. I read that PIL. won the first
election and I don't know why ELSIOFF would not sipn a contract with 4.
I took ne active interest in union affairs in 1930 or 153% till : me B
reopened,

"In the fall of 1939 I received a registered letter from Mine
B telling nme to come back to work and I did and I was told that they would
call me later on and they jut my none down on alist., T saw FLICETTI
and he did not ask me what union I belonged but I think he knew I was a

_monber in good standing of Ulf/. . nonth or 6 weeks leter the paymaster

}

od R S, mrmems ot st dloo TOL o L A e
svopped U Iy JU“bE Bm LDJ.CI. e DD Cooe OuUv andg uiell 1 naua v uy new

could nt get

mine matters v was an open shop when T went
back, ‘and no one told us Wwhy 1t was that way, and nothing was said about
the wage scale, I went back with Wi, The PM. and Ui’ niners got along
alright in the mine there vhen I went back to work, There was quite a

few new UMT men in the mine B from Indiarr. and other states but I heard

- d At ATV amd 4 wrad € tha wd MTDRR aTant
UHCH: wkbb NEV O8N Weére Nov da.0vWed Lo VoUe in wie NeXU Liinp ©iedy

they were not there long enough, Nobody asked me to sign any nenb
shi:E cards in 1940, I had heard that 1ER H:Ug%_.ﬂ_“m, UM, ard ‘li

o
(=2~

=3

>
oy
E)

B had a fight wt iiine B Bu hever saw it but’
think it was not over union natters but was a personal fight.




' .,
LD
A e T = e

e P bl s ot At ol

Rer JOHi L. LE IS ET AL ) o R
- : .

w0 S ol
| | oD -
was a FMi man and o was supposed to have been boaten
up by BiUMB.RTNER, (Qtherwise I never saw or hoard of
any fights be'{ween Wi énd PYY men except one morning
there was some difficulty 4in the wash room I recall,
"In Feb, 1941 I voted at the NIEB election at the irmory in
Soringfield, I1linois and I voted for UM.. It was a good and Iair
election, I was not told how to vote and voted for UMJ bocause I like

them better than PlMA.

nT think that many of the Fi,. men voted for UM because thegy were
not getting any benefits from Fili and I don't think the P}y officials
were taking rmch interest in the T"age scale matters. I feel that the
miners were sick of the strike and voted for M5 to get it over with,

nT don!'t knov: what conditions the nine was in in 1939. In Oct.,
1940 they were still trying to open up places 4intline B. I don't know
of any fire whila the uine was closed down. .

#T don't know whyY 0L .SCJ” was kicked out and I did not attend
eny xzeeting when he wli’ed‘about noney. ~

WThere was some gossip around thzt IEIS and the Peabody mine
were giving ELSACFF moncy but that was gossip. I never heard anything
around Uil, offices that this was so or ture,

n] have read over this 3 page statenent and it is true and correct
and T have signed it of oy own free will and no threats or promises
have beer. made me,

Special ;cent, FBI, St. Paul, ¥inn.
Special .. ent, FBI, ¥ilwaukee, Liis.®

. - 114 -
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Re: JOHE L. LEFIS, ET AL L 20 .

The followmg investigation wes conduote :
Special igents “md : R
st Springfielsd, nole an Augurt 2

-ho advised he has never beer arrested ip his 1ife.

¢
. i | At the Springfield Field Livision igents mterviev:ee-

It wes roted thatqia rather intelligent and seered to have
e good kmowledge as to what went on at Line B. He advised he had no
objections to teetify in Court if he were Beoded and it is felt he

v ould nieke & good witnese if his testimony ie neceasary. '

- geve Agentes the following signed etetements

*Springfield, Ill, -
i August 31, 1543

give the following etatement to _
e L dem e s B L se v ’

- B

.,
ene m% wWho HI'S ALUWO WU WO WU v ul.rvuu LEOMVS
of the ¥« B.o I. L ats or pramisee whatsver have besn made b

"Nf eddress is Gl

ingfield, I11, I
firet ?l'snt to mork in what . years egos I hove
quit the

*] om & gitizen of the U,S. born i
firet joined U.lL's in Spring. in and be onge
to 1932.

’

“Prior to 1932 I %nev of no trouble between Elshoff and the
U .74 The renson for the minere going from UsliWl. 4o Foiliie as I
reocll it wne due to Lewis heving reportedly stolen the votes om the
vcege out queetion. I went over at this time becouse most of the others
aia. : -

u-xuu

%Onder the Pel'..ic between 1832 and 1537, the F.i'v:i» and the -
nine officisle got along 0.k, so far ne I know. In this period I
rever heard Frlsceiti or Elehoff mnke cny e*atement indiocating they
fovored one union over the other, cs for as I know they viere neutrel.

®Under the P.M.f. from 1932 to 1937, e far sa I know the
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Pe: JOHK L. LB'IS, ET AL

P.X.A. officinls were doing alright, I dont kmow
of any force being used to keep the men .
Pel'sis in 1ine. I never did go a whole lot to
Union'meetinges I did ettend some towards the -

DITERV IEW 1 ZTF

last,

"It ir my belief and the general opinion that the P.¥... miners '
conv1cted of the bombings vere not guilty but hed been framed by the
U. J ‘e

"I dont rerher all about the money but es !‘a.r ae I wag ooncerned
it wée 211 o.k. The locel P.l,A. wee run by the men, there was mo
ciigue that was running thipge that 1 recall.

*Betiecn 1932 and 1937 I don't remember the U.'LT. picketing
the mine or bothoring the men any wey. I scw no literoturc or leaf=
lets distributed by U.,’LW, 1 dont knor vhether the elleged V.ILW.
epies were active ir this period or not if they were it wes down below
and I weos alvicys on top.

"I never hoerd of ir. Elshoff giving eny perties in Springfield
or Chicogo for U.lLW, officicle or mens I hcve heard that he gives
porties but I rever did know vho they were for. '

. fter the uniorn contract ran out in 1937, T understcoé thet
vhetevar the woge 30ale woas it woulio be retroactive to April the first.
I wee t0ld this by Pulei. officicls, I dont think there wae any feeling
at thie timo that the P.F.i. wouldn't bs 8ble to get es good & contract
08 Uetia™ e In april 1937 there was some talk cround wondering whether
they would get beoek pay but nothing ecrious hoppends The menagement
naver tnlked to me ebout whet {ts ettitude towarde dealing vwith F.M.A.
vwoe but oe we vent on to the time oS theestrike the men begon to fedl
thet Elshoff wesn't going to dezl with P.lL. 4.

"I wes not et the ~seting where the so-celled spics were
exnelled. I heard about thie neeting before it h-ppened but did not
goe The next morning when I came to work I heerd ebout thise men
heving been expolled and thot the Co. vould not fire thems The men
folt the p051t10n of the Cos voe wrong. I remember Joe_albencse,
Jemge Hnlo, /ndrew Schrelevious, Comonic Pasquale, Pete Cartor, Fronk
;uetin, Tony Ploteh, Jomd rnefing Join Sirtout,”Gso. &. Bmory Jocoway,
& Chos. Bohthikn as being the troudlesomo groﬁ-ﬁ 6t the ming #ome of """
these Vore the once expelled ot this time, I know the men Were nok
setisfied over woges but I thing the renl reason for the troubls wase
the Coms refuszl to fire thoso mons. I rember eome of the cers boing
londod ehort om Y:y 12, 1937, I cont know why this wae, vhether it
ves on occount of vweges or ovsr "Tg—firins of these men. This one

- 11' bw .
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1 heard of this through the papere. I vent out and aekec

Re; JOHN L. IEWIS, ET AL

é") . bID

day is the only time I knew this happem o

. I rew about 3 oclock the
efternoon of ilay 1¢, called the men out om
strikes I dont know exactl; what A canon Wae whother it was because
of the spies or becauese of wagees I cont recall what petitions I
simed auring the sumner of 1937_ I do think I signed several such
pretitions, but I dont know wheres Any petition I eigned was for F.li.A.

end was signed under no compuleion and of my own free wille

*I heerd of a U.l'.T. locel being formed the rsummer of 1837,
no one came to me et that time to get me to join.

*I dont recall anything unusual happening during the summer
of 1937, no Fody bothered me.

*] wae at the nine the morning the sit-down eirike started.

if there was sny work thet dey and he said “yee, elong
£0 U .* I rember thet on thls dny only & few men went to work these
were some of thoee so-called Usi. .. men or rpies, After the Frogressives
found ¢ubithat no one oould work unless they were U.lLT.. the F.l.A.
nen decided that if they coulda't work nc ome could., I was &t the mine
moet off the time cduring the eit-down there wae no fiphte or troubdble
while I wae there, we just stzyed there to protect our joise T dont
knor of any ome but local men taking part in thie. llost of the Ten
cerried capes or clubs, no gunes that I know of'. Tie were there of owr
ovn free will —wa could come and go as we wanted. Y were not bothsred
by eny Usin™. men at alles I wae there the night the U. S. lEtrshall
caze out and read the injunotions The miners left peacefully, but sort
of felt they should have been alloved to stay there,

®*! dont know whether I went to the mine when they tried %o
open it Dec. 13, 1937 or note

"I voted at the LE.L.R.Bs election Dec, 15, 1932, vwe met at
the Fall end vent dovn in & group. Io body forced re .%o vote one way
or enother and ae far as I know it wvae a good honest election. I
voted for F.l.A. '

“I dont rerenber arything auppening of unusugl neture totveen
the time of the election &and the time the mine reopened, .

*1 got a regietered lotter telling me the mine was to re-

oren cnd I was there the firet dey it opened, I dont recember any
tize limit to reports “Yhen I reportec} to go baof to wark I sav Falscetti

'?11.1---
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S ' NTEEVIF . who told me to come out the next day if I s-urtod to
..;.;.,:; SIS, - go back to vorke I returned to work the next day and

worked up until ¢ ~ I knew nothing about
the wege scale & e X aseuned it would be
the regular Ill, wegs soalo. At firest nobody said
angything to me c._out joining the Ut.T. I didn't
et to either Union at this time. Both unions sent men to

see Ta shout ininine. L a1l viamal noma n
L -

v o Jvaedalipe Ab AV L A WY LW LR W w

eegkr e to stey with F.ll.A. he didn't beat or threifen me At all, This
was just before the 2nd F.L.K.B. election, he wanted me to stey with
the Frogressives but I told him, "It didn't seem no use.® Burgarner.

a F..'»A. man who changed over to orgenizing for ULV, came to see ma
sbout chenging over to T.lL' . &nd I ¢+0ld him I might juct ae well,

He didn't beat or threeten me. I went over to U.K.T, beosuss it soeomed
as thouzh they hod the majority over there anyway. After the strike
whern I returned to work I scw a 1ot of nev U.lV. men theres A few of
them ere =£till there but most are &all gone now,

"So for ag I know it alweys seemed it didn't mcke any differaence
to the management vhich union wes ir the mime.

*I dont recell eigning any carde for eithér U.l1LU. ar FelA.
iy from the time I went boek to work wp until I joined the U.}.. o I
joined the U.iLVs sometime prior to tho last N.L.R.B. election I dont
know Just how long thie was.

o _ "I voted in the last F.L.R.B, eleotion and voted for U.l,%.
e I voted for U.lWlis becouse I felt thet the progrescives wasn't getiing
: no whore. I voted of my own free will and the way I wenfed nobody.
firectensd me if I d2d or did not vots either way. Ths election was
by secreet bellet. 1 believe it was & good honoet election, 1 think
moet of tho mer wvoted for the U.l.¥. because they felt the sore way

I dide The only ones thet ¥ere ‘ceat up were Yoat after the electiom
those wero progressives that felt they oould do like the UsF.W. men did
ond stey thore without joining the '.7.". They geve them e dordlipe
to join the U.W". and if the didn't they ran them off. |
ie one of the mon who got beat he is still there ho joined cIter they
beot him upe T dont know vho beat thsse men up. T 1 wae & Cos mcn BN
rc body botherec me.

. "I dont know what kind of rhope the mine wae in whon it vas
o~cned but I dont think it took any longer to put it in shepe than it
alwcys did befores. 1 dont rerber *_hotring anything aboy} e big fire out
ttere while the minc was closeds I hove heard of Jo Vélaeccm but
I vzen't ¢t the 'wouting vhere they kicked him out for/ sﬁymg something
ouout monaye . .
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Re; JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL

"I alwaye felt tha Progressival iha e
the best outfit for the men. It was always felt thtt
the U.L.V.. wae ppytng for kaeping ths mine up while
the atr1ke was going e

®] heve read the foregoing .4 page statemsnt and 1t ie dll
true end correct according to my present recollection. I am therefors =
signing thie ststement freely apd iristiling sach page thareof,

ooy =

Speo. Agt. "FuBu1. (Filw,) _
. (5t. Paul, 1dm,)

Witnessed

Springfield, Ill .
Aupuet 31, 1943 : -

~
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"y 43) INT=3VIE . J1T: The followin: 329 tion was conducted
Y Speu 17 agent [T and
AR .r\ -at Sporinzfield, T11. on August 28, 1943.
\y it the residence of ST e : ; : Springfield,
Tllinois, Agents interviewed hin a“: e advised a8 never been arrested

in nis life,

It was noted that he scemed to have a prefercnce for UM and in re-
sponsz to Azunts' questions he onl; remembered those things which he felt
would in no war bz to his disadvantage. He appearcd to be & shrowd
with a convenient memory and is not brlieved that he would make a go

witness
" A woe

WA

The foliowing signed statument was obtiined from him:

Sprinpgfield, Iii.,
hugust 28, 1943

"I, G . _ in.field Ill., am making t.his
frec and voluntar; statenment to EANIETRAMMEEINN - N - L
arc known to me to be Special kfmnmamlgatlw,
United Stot.s Depariment of Justice. No promises or threats have been made
e and this statement is truc and correct. h

amcend came to the United States
- Manx] bucaie a citizen Tanac digxr at Mine B
prinzficld, I11,, and hav:z becen there for aebout wears. 1 first join..
a coal miners union arouna at Springfield, Ill., and have ncver held
any union office, hAs far as e thore were no difficulties between
Elshoff and UM up to 1932 or so. irrior to 1732 Eishoff and Y7 _ot along
as far as I know of. around 1332 T joined Flia because all the other miners -
did and did not t:ke any activc nart in the matter. It scoms to me taat
Pli, ot amnr with Elshof{ alri ht beztween 1332 and the time the mine closea,
and I OOR i recall 01 there DCl"l . any S‘DI‘ZLKCE or OT.-"IBI‘ LI‘C'U.DJ.(, betwcen that
time. "I don't know if Elshoff or Fulicetti ad any difficulties with FHA
bstiree. 1332 and 1337. I was not an active nmenber of Y but did pay my
~dues and attended only a very fon nmectings. Between 1932 and 1937 T be-
by licve that the PMu officials did a good job and I never was suspiclous of
b thcm and they scemed to get for us miners what we vanted and I nuver suspecte
-k them of dolng anythin, wron; with our wmoney or rights. I f<el thet those
: “'a menbers had a fair and honest tridl, bs don't think that UMN7 ever picke*
line B before the strike, Before the :ine closed no one contacted me at hr .:

#1 was born irn TR

irg
in

g or at the nine to ¢ome back to UM, T did not know of amy UM{ men working
: : .

% in Min. B who were giving information to UL/ .before the strike.

:; kS ' c. -

¢ !
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RE: JOIN L, LEIS, ET Al .é :‘
/\

INTERVIE. .IT— "I tsard thru gossip at Mipne B somethi.nb abos....
(contimed) parties beinz given by Elshol? arnd UMT men

or officials but I never attended such affai:. -
I r.call that before the strike in 1737 something was said about wages but
I never paid mch attention to it z5 I still was gettinz . same wa res.

"The cause of that 1937 strike was not over any wa?2 question but
vas baused because ther: were some FMA men who were doing unde_rgroum or
crooked work for UlLl and that was the causc of the strike.

"is lonz as I can make a living and don't get into argr trouble it
doesn't matter wiich union I bulonz to. I did mot go to any nmecting the
ni ht before the strike but heard sonetaing later at Mine B about same
spies buing kicked out. .I recall that on the day of the strike some of the
men did not load their cars full of coal but that only hapioened that one
day and they did it because they werc mad about the spies not being fired,

*T rceall of si ning some etitiorn for PMa during the summer of
13,7 and can't recall if I si.ned any more or not. I siuned it of wy own
free will and no onc forced me to si_n it. ) :

1] remenber thet in swier of 1937 U] formed a new local and X
%as then asked to Jjoin it but I can't recall wio asked we and I told them -
I would not si:n up as I Just stayed neutral,

T did not take any p-rticular activity in the strike as 1 did not
vant any trouble with anyone. From thc time the nine closed in 1937 X
wac not out therc at all until the :3ne opened for 2ood excert one time whe~
P1%. men forced me to o out there and help then -icket. I hap; »Pned%
down town one day and 3t . some Fonn and I think one we
another v o o

; TRonetIE) End they told me I shouid be U er-e

and they toi‘ci PSR’ .t and T did that day and then they wnted to keep
we ther: that night too but I l.ad wy wife phone that she was gick so I got
beck home. <hey wanted me to 1a dovn on the cepment floor of the vash room
that night but I vouldn't, Therc was about 150 or 200 men therz on the
atrike., There vere no outsiders there in the strike, just from the local
M. I ent out to the nmin. m self that day and no one forced me or took
ne out there, but they told e I hed to go, I felt that if T didn't go out
the, ai_ht do some harm to me. T voted at the first NLRB for the PIL, be~
czuse the were the najorit; and that is why I votcd. It was a sccret ballot.
No one forced mc to vote thet -iay and I voted that way because I felt PMA
was the better union, The sscond time I voted but I can't recall just hom
I voted and no one forc d me to vote anyway that time. The election scemed
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R3: JORN L. IS IS, BT AL , | RS

to be O. K. accordin' to my juddacnt md therc
did not appear to be anythin, crooked zbout the.

INISRVIED WITE §
(contimed)

mihen the mine opened in 1739 I heard in some way that the mine was
going to reopen and I went out there and they put me to wor: right awar., 1
don't recall getting any revistered letter from Elshoff. I still was Pii.
—-}L‘Llc T vuzs rruan;us in Mine B thav-:_. ua;-c somo U\r" man thare f'r-nn other
states and they would fgik'f"‘me cbout going back to UM and therc was one
man in particulcr who was very nice to oe and ho explained how ruch better
T was but they never threatened me or forced me to sign over. 1 Joined
over tc UM, because almost everybody else was either UlLT or was Joinin: over
so I joined too. I si_ned sonething then but don't know just what it was,
but think it was 2 membershin card. 1 might have signed some card too for
Pli. but don't just rcueober, '

Fhile I was Ewkﬁ.ng at Min. &3 rMi T used to send out clean cars
of cozl but still would _.et Jincd as the:r claimed I had dirt in the coal but

I know I did not 3. ¢ that ch_rt but I don't know who did it, It happened.
onc: in a2 while to mec and I heard that other wen were having trouble also. -

tr hen I returned in 1939 there vas bad sir in the .1ine rooms. There
were somg cave-ins too therc. I don't know anything about 2 firsz bein, there
in ¥ine & whi.e the mine was vacant. . -

o one esuses ne any trouble and they just let me work

an satisfied and T never took much intorest in the

s

s
&nd don't bothe
striik. at all.

"I can ruad the En 1ish lanma e but I have desired that A:unt
read this to pa statenent te mc wahich he has done and it is true

~Special a. mt, FBI, ' o -

St. Faul, ¥inn.®
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at his recsidenos.

' viowoed in the presonce of his wife and o advisc o3 vor boen

arrested in his lifo,

It wos notod that he hod diffioulty ir undorstanding the :
gucstions mentioned to hin and his namory wos routhor poore Ho cppearod
to be henoest ond oocoporative but it is beliowed ho would bo hord to
interview a8 & witness unloss his tostimony 4s absolutely nocesstrys
Ho guvoe agonts the feollowing signed stotonont and ineanuoch ¢s ho otnnot
writo, hc signod both peges of the stotencnt with an "X" and his wife
si~ncd hig nuno for him.

Springliold, Ill.,
August 30, 1943.

nvestigetion, Unitod Statos Do:mrjh-ont of Justioo. No threats or proniscs
hive beon mode pe to give this stotenonte

"I wos born i o S ond I ocono Yo tho
Tritod Stutes about §iiMond T an not on lnoriofn oitizone I upplied
for first pa')ers but they can't £ind whoro 1 ocane inte this ocountrye I
v rkod at 1 _ si.noe C..RL FLSHOFF took it over ond 1 wUrkod t11 .
o your oge § ... I wee a conl digger thores arcn’ in
I11inods I W union but bofcre I worked in Pennsy.w‘!
where you did pot hive ¢o belemp; to o unions 1 htve nevor hold n.ny
urion offisco ut any tince Prior to 1832 I fclt that Uf! wos noro for tho
aownpany thon for the ninorse at that tine I ochunpod over to PlA e the
~thers did but it didn't ncko any difforonce to mec which union thore was
ead I nover holped thom orgoniszo tho Pl theree In 1932 when wo bolonged -
to UEf we miners felt thut we should not toke the cut that JOHN. L. LEIS
warted us tu tokes st first P men got alang pretty good with CuRL
ELSHOFF and thoy woro sble to bargain und ntke oontraots and I don't
¥row of any troublea betwean thom ot 01l os evorything soemod to bo ole
right es fur os I Xncwe I novor hourd of tnyone suspocting the PMA
offioinls of doing wrong thingse I went %o moat of tho R nooetinga
botwoon 1932 und 1937 befure tho mine olcseds The unlaon wis protty
fair when I wes thore ot Ming Be Fobudy ovord told ne I had 4o stay
with Pa ani oculd not joino (&f¥e I novor uny opinion rogording
thuso PHa non deing sent to Joil f.r the bndings as I never knew any=

- 123 -
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LTERVIET WITH thing about ite I never suspected any of the A
m offioials of stoaling ony monoy or of dolng wrong things
o.nvin and I think thot they wore dcing o good jJobe Ko. TN

men ever bothored me before the mino clesede 1 mover got ony popers fram
Ti? befere the mine closed und I never sow any L] men picket the nine be=-

forc the strikes 7T never kew of any -n‘lnn hoines 4n the nine for T ond

I don't know anytring cbout any parties 'boi.nt, given by Blshoff cor by &
or enyono elsoe I don't remombor anything osbout the ocntiroecst running
cut in spring cf 1837. Boforo the nino olosed thore wes no fights or
trouble at all and things were going alomg just like they always did.

I heard that there was going to & meeting the night before the strike and
I just heard it but I did not go and I dan't know if it was 8 speoiel

or regular meetinge. On the day of the strike I hetrd nothing cbout
wagoe and I did not know of unyone . iug expolled fram the FPMA. Wo got
oallsd out from Mine B but I don't know whys I roocll samething the day
of tho strike thut same oors woero beoing louded shorte As I remombor it
somG PMA mon told us to loand thom short but I loondod my oars fulle 1
reoall that the troyble ot the mine sturtod beotuss tho Mino B men would
pot firc same UMW mon, and tho striko wos not cuusod boocuse of weges.

"I did not sign eny petition right after tho mine B elosud, &and
I dan't roonll of signing sny potition for oithor WV cr PMAe I hoord
sanething cbout UMY forming a new unions I nlso rooall thot while the

e e mY e amd wr ~tod o
mine was closed 3 pon ohmeoe Yo my house and L ~tod me 4o doin gvor to 1NN

but I w¢ ;% sign for theme Ono wos t tpd tho othor
w.s Tk HCEUNE und T dont't kmow whe tho t‘ﬁrd ond do not rooell
anything hepponing daring tho summor of 1939s . ) ey

®*1 do not raocll rooioving tny notioe that the minoe wue to bo
oponod in Sopte of 1937 und as I rooull it I heard saze of tho others
scy thoe mine wus to bo opsnode I wha cut ot tho minoe fur ¢ fow duys during
the sit~d-wn striko, no one foroed me to go, I Just wont to sco whit wus
geing on, I stuyod u ocuple of nights out ot the nine to help gourd theo
prepertye All of tho nen wore loctl PMA nen just oub therc to sco nobody
hurt tho mines Thore wis no troublo or fights, evorything wes poncofula
I wos ot tho nino the timo thot the U, Se Mars a"fl otmo out tnd told us
we wiould huve to lecve, whon ho told us,bbis $Rris old us to pt.ok up

[ 4
and lenve, cvorybody puoked up tnd loft<eh “%a“%'ﬂ' fibhts nor n thing
thoeree -

I 4ont know nothing ebout the attonpd to opon the mine oh Doos
15, 1937,

"I yotod fur the PMA &n tho first NIRB eleoction cn Doce 15, 1937. |
¥obady foreed me or $old mo that I had Yo vote for PHA, I voted fur them

. _A- 124 -
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RE¢ JOHN L. LEWIS, ET AL. S

e é Q_D ; R
: iiigm TITH foonuse T 1iked that ‘union and they wore tho mi.m S
at the minoe : , ' e e
' *I dont romenbor o.uything about tho nt*benpt 4o open
the rmine in Jane. of 1938, From Jane 1938 to Nove 1939 I did not go to
the mine but stoyod around hame moet or the timoe. So far es I roncmber the

only +tine I want to +ha ninn durines tho strikc wne ot the Hnn nf' the site .

ULI.&J L S ri WULLY WL wWidw el dddg, VikW Ve g AW

down strike, }

b -
‘L;‘_

s

"Thon the nine opencd in Fovs. 1039 i o
and brought ne o lettoer telling no I shonld oane BGok to work in throe
doys or I would loose my jobe He oly gove ne the lottor ond tcld ne
1 had only three days to show up for worke He scid nothing to me cbout
Joining any unione ﬁhun I roportod for work FALCETTI, tcld ne thet oy
r:om was nut ready for mo to work in yet and that he would let nc know
when 1 could sone baok to work, he nover told mo whon to 6'mo baok to work,
I had to go buck fran tino Yo tinmo to find out, I wont baok to w«\rk in
Jone 1540, I thinke .

"1 dont boliove that I joinod the M until after the last NIRB
eleotion, in Febe 1541. ‘ihen I went buok to work they gavo no & rom thet
"had bed oir, this is tho rool roasom that I uito last yoor because thoy
wouldntt zivo me o room with good aire Noboly c¢ver threatened ne or hurt
ne tc pake me join tho UMT, but my tools woroc stolen, I bolicve thiz was
d3bo ¥ ome of the UMT men hired thoro thoso nen ha '& no tools of there
swn in peny ocsese This wag boforo I Jolnod the WTs T hove had my tools
stolen on threc oconsions altogethor, ©ll three of these times worc ho=
. f‘st NIRB cleotiane It is ny r bolisf thet the UMY hon fol'
4 T B8O thoy stole my tools insteads I mevor hee
of "t.ne pine Ollf(ﬁﬁ..b sLy u..u.g L.n.u.tr t» Indiosate that ‘\'..hG:)-' fovcered one unia
cver the cthers I do mot reucmbor heving signed &:cw mor: _arlhin oords for
cither union dur!.ng the sunnor of 1240, . = .- e oo T
l. . . L
"I votod at thc sooond NIRB clooctlon and agnin voted for the PMA,
I 4id this booouse I folt this to bc th: bost unione I think thet the UMT
w. n this eleotion boonuse thoro wore now non brought into tho mine, Y
aaw scveral nen in tho nine who didn't oven hove any toolse Aftor the
cleotion was over many of those nem went twnye In the Junas following the

olootion I joined the UMI, I felt I had to Join the AT or bo bont, mo

one throatened to boat mo but I had heard o? this hepponing to others apd '
1 joinod %o koep anything from huppening to mee It is ny opir’on that
o-nditions in the nine tro worao undo; tho MY than thoy woro under tho
P, -

1.

¥
S
!
&
!

®Then I roturnod $o 't}w"mhm thofq wore @ lot of squeozos in it,
it was in protty bad shopes 1 dont‘kzmw enything about eny fire while the

o ans
+

L yapeg
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JOHN L. LEWIS, BT AL

S 20 g
INRT H mine woa closods '
ocntinued "] dont know anything sbout tho nooting &t “hioh

0LsSCJ 7 wog kicked oute } :

"I know ANDREV SCHREVEVIOUS, DOMINIC PSQUALB, PETE CORTER,
FuXK wUSTIN, TOWY PLOTCH, JOHN :NaRIAB, JOHN_SIRTOUT, GUERGL «JID EBIARY
Jala' [aY, CHARLES BOBANNON but I dont know tho cther twde TONY PLOICH,
wesThc of the mes T mentioned proviously cs huving oome %o soo me to
get mo to Join tho Ulll. '

"? have had road to me this twe page typewritten stutonent and
to tho bost of my roeocllcotion it is ell true. I an therofure signing it
of my cvwn froe wille : i

Rlitncssess

“Speos hgte FBL (Milwnukos)

Springficld, Tlle
Aure 30, 1943."
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R.: JOIN L. LTIS, ET AL

and collected mANner and : z00d recollection as to the events
which took tie at the time oi the strike and which he had personal knowledge

of. pcaks hroken En lish, but secmed to grasp th- neaning of
ons quickly, and was vor, coopcrative at the time of this interview.

ques
It is bzlieved that wo :1d make a ;ood wWitness to testify as to thoss

fects det forth in 9t owin: sipned statement which he executed at the
time of this interview,

Naugust 29, 1943
. Springfield, Illinois

make the following voluntary stateinent

to 3 a3 both of whom have identifieu themselves
as being opecial acent, of the Federel Burcau of Investigetion, No threats

&+
L]
or uronises have been made to induce e to make a statenent.

~N .
! came to the U. 5, in -
and prescntly rcside at
e v o Dined thc U. H. 1{ at
inc. startad workin: for Mine B {n about and joincd the F M &
at about that time. I have :cvar hel¥ any office in any union. ‘hen I first
storted working at Mine P the union was getting along fine vith the company

and the union office s scomed to be good men. T never attended many of the

union mectings so I cannot Avc mucl incormation as to what the union was
doing.

P A
"T was horn ?ﬁ%_:

!

n"Seforc the time of the strike T had heard rumors that some of
the Progressive men were acting as spins for the U. M, W, but I don't know
vhat thesc nmen were doing befor. the strike., T think that TomgXDillon was
president of our local at that time and as far as I was concorned our union
was biing run in a good manner. I recall some neabers of the Progrossive
helrnn awrret A 4n 12 8 Farv hambine and 8 yhi-{ruv and T know +that mnat nf

LA .I.LJL‘ ml rwd W AL L &7JU - WFA VAL LAi ey, (ALIA 4 b JilvLsaly WAalh W LUl s W

the Fro_russive men felt that thesc en had been francd by the United, dbut
car. ¢lve no cxact rcason why we all felt they had b. . fruned. Qur union
fees wore about right and everyone scened to be getting along fines Up to
the time of the strike I didn't soc or hear of any . icket line being set

up by the U- E. W, i i

-

" list of twclve names has hoen read 10 me by A oo R
T rembor that I hud heard all of these men were supposed to be working lor



RE: JORMY L. LBEWIS, BT al

Qv g -\ -f .. - . -M--'I:l . '7 N ':-.
mrerviey WitH R it "I recall that our contract e~
_ {continued) pired in the spring of 1937 and I hcard

that the company had told our wnicn that
when a contract was signed it would be with the idea of being retroactive to
April 1, 1937. I do not know anything about the activities of the 12 ren. -
mentioned durin,; that period. I hud heard that ahbout 3 or 4 days before
the strike some of the 12 men had refused to go to work and as I understand - !
it thev practically fired thenselves by acting that way. I do pot know
anythirg about any union neeting the nite before the strike and I do not
knov exactly vhen the nen were fired from the uhion.

to work in tho ection and :ost of the nen seemed to be in the pits.
4t the tine of rike I ¢idn't hear any argument or discussion of wages,
I do recall that about 3 or 4 days before the strike Pete

was talking to 2 group of men and asked them why they werc geing to work.
He said he wanted to know what wages he would be getting if he went to
work. I think that a lot of the neu started loading the cars short on the
day of the strike and it was my idea the men were loading the cars short
to get even with the company for not firing the ren. I worked the whole
day wntil about 2:45 P. H. vhen we got word that our work was ®all done.®
We didn't know anything about a strike until we got on top and somebody
said a strike was on, Vie all went hore and stayed huae for sgveral days
at least, I remcrber signing a petition while I was at the union hall and
ncbody used any force to have me simm any petitions. I may have slgned
another petitior but I canft recail the details.

i the iomini of the strike I wuent to the nine as usual and wernt

/
"In the summer of 1937, Domiiigk Pasquale & Joe Albanese cane to ry,’
house and later met me in the street at which tine theyinsIsted that 1 sign
a petition for the United. I rercornber that they had about a dozep names
on the petitiorn, I rumember that the last name on the petiton r*ash
m— I also saw the names of P.oitch & austin. “hey told me to joiff up
w1 rited and they would pget me a betzer job, that is that I could get
a better location down below., They didn't threaten me at all, even when I
told thenm I wouidn't sign their petition,
I']:n Scptenber of 1937 I went nut to the mine as I heard the rmine was
to vpen. I do not remenmder how we were all notificd, but do rccall we were
: all sct to work. I renembar that we didn't start to work because Elshoff
wouldn 't agrez to recogmi,e Progressive as having the sole bargaing riphts.
I bclieve that a few of the United men started to work so our men set up &
picket line ocutside the nine, I stayed vut on the picket line rwsi of
the time, but we all went home when we wore served with an injunction, -
"I rermember that a few days after the injunctlon was served, an attenp!
wae made to start the mine again at vhich tine about 12 or 14 United nen
f started to work, but they didn't work long. I was not at the mine on that
: +day, In December of 1937 therc vas an N L R B election and evexything

’.’ - - i . ) q.lmq
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RE: JOMF L. LENIS, ET AL

wvrervied VI so oot o Be on the sguare at that e1ect1on.." "

{continued) G T didntt go to the s@no sguch after the
el-ction in December of 1937. I romenbar

that Tony Plotch came to my house in the summer time and asked me why I -

didn 't join the United. He said I would get & betiter Seniry® ai the Plant,

He wanted me to sign a meubership card, but I told him T didn’t want to so

he left.

nI went back to Mine B 4n 1939 when the mine re opwmed. When 1 first
tricd to start work I wds told they weren't ready for m, byt I started work
about 2 or three weeks after the rest had started, When I weat out to the
mne Oscar Falcetti told me my section had eaved in and that I had no
section to work in. T started working in a different section when I went
back and didn't get back to my old section, &l for almost a ysar., ‘I
didn 't hear any remarks about any fires,

Myhen we went back to the Mine we worked under an Mopen shop® rule, A
but in ry opinion the nen at first thought the Progressives would win out,
I think Elshoff & the company showed favortism tovard United, but it is predt
hard for mc to give any definite information about that. It was the ruoor
that in order to get a job at the mine it was necessary for a nem
to the united officials, It was tha rumor that if a man saw 4 ‘
Edmmdson, Bohannon or gny other witec official that a man could ge on,
A 1ot of our men fclt thatthere was some connection bu.tween tnited and the
company, but none of us could prove anything.

"] héve rcad the above statement consisting of sewen pages and .declare
it to be true and correct. I have initialed the first 8ix pages and ha.ve
signed this, the seventh and last page.®

-

ol g

"Witnessed:

Spocial Agonts, F. B, I.,
U. S. Dept. of Justice®

v - hd .
[ - . .. . e -
. ) A . 4
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S was interviowsd by Boecisl Ag,ents
S : appoars to el
a clear reco oc Brs & and tells his - *

story well., It is believed that he would make & satu!‘actory witness to .

tostify tc those na.ttera set out in the following statment which ho signad( :
"hugust 30, 1948 '
Springfield, Illinols

make the following voluntary statement to

i ST oth =f whom heve identified themselves as Dew
in- Speciel Apents of the relerel Dureau of Investigation., No threats or
prnises heve been made to induce me to mke o statement,

s Born in tllinois
I first aterted w

ysars o ~ined the U.Mdw. ir ﬁ Ve
eny union. 1l started werking for Kine in

mamber of the riM. union.

: SO - d prosently live at
1 the mines when I wasg shout

never held an office in
and at thet tine I was a’

®is3 far es I was concerned, conditions at the plent were good up
until the time of the strike. T used to attend mcst of the uwni n meetinga
rnd we were told our ccntract wns tc expire in March and that ELSHOFF was

cuing to renew tur contract. I wns told Ly the union that between April 1,

1937 nna ¥ey 12, 1937, ELSHOFF hnd refused teo meet with cur men and sgree
to a new contrnct. 2ricr to the time of the strike there were no picket
lines at the nine that I know of, .

"I d4id not ettend a union meeting the night berﬁre the etrike and
20 I do nct kmow of eny rction they tock thet night, -
a list of 12 nnnes tc me and I knew nll of these men &
hemrd these men were suppcsed to be c¢.ies for the U.M.W, and ¥now thet
were expelled fr-m the union .for not belng good PMA union men. I think that
it was nt a resuler meeting ebout & veek tefere the strike thet the 12 men
mentizneld were crierel expslled from the union for 99 yeanrs. I recall thet
one of our officers got up before the meeting & recd off scme churges to the
effect that these men had been earrying cn ectivities for the U.M.7. Sane
of the sples were at the meesting and ¢idn't meke mny effort to deny the :
chergese

o

"I went to wcrk on the nsorning of the strike and took up my regular
Job as a Aigger iny Thon 1 got to the mine I saw abcut 400 men stande
ing arcund and I wag told that the F1% men did not want the men who had bteea .
expelled {ram the uniom tc go to work with them, I hed heard that these mem °
had g-ne to FALCETTI and he gave tham their ™live check"™ to go to work that
ncrninge It was my Inpression that none of the men wented to work with thes:
men. 7 o, . :
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INTERVIE( WITH "I recall that some >f the men started sending up short

iomés, but I losded all of my cars just as they were sup-
pcsed to be. I believe that most of the men were sore
et the compeny for letting the sples go to work., 1 also
think some of the nen were scre at the company for not giving us & new con-
trect end meeting with cur officiels. T think the men went on strike that
¢ay due to the spies working and also because we couldn't agree as to weges.

"I quit work at the reguler tine and when I got on top I wes told
the mine wes on strike. I remember that I signed a M4 petition at the
cAus

~n1 hnll Hohody forced me to aign the natition m T simed beon

:
HJJL ‘id AMA L AW LA vy J ‘A wid - fyid ? L R P - S = e

wanted to go btack to work.

®ifter the strike and in the summer of 1837, JCE ALS.NESE & DOM-_
INIC FAS.UALE cunme to my house and egked me o Join the U.X.he They told
e thrt if I didn't join United I would never work at iline D agnin, DOMINIC
di1d most of the trlking end said he knew I wouldn't work 1% I didn't eipgn up.
I t01d him I wus poing to think it cver. In that Aeamer there were mo other
ettanpts to et me to join the UKT.

I

*In Beptember of 1937 I recell that there was a notice in the peper
thot the mine wes to open, #0 nll the men want out to the mine., when we got
out to the mine FALCETTI said the mine would only open up if UM.W. hen
worked the mine. He snid he wunted 50 men to go inte the mine and clean up
so the rest of the men could go tc work. TOh}DlLLO‘N president of vur local
snid he would furnish 50 nen, but F/LCETTI seid, 'I'm jJust working here the
same o8 you fellows. I'm just under orders. I've got orders to hire only
United men.' FPALCETTI then said for the rest of us to stand by and let those
go to work that wented to. About tan or 12 men went into the nine and all
of these men were the spies whe hod bveen working for United. I recall this .-
wes etout 6:30 e.m. & cur men then left bhe mine and went to union hesdquar-
ters where we held a mesting. We ceciced to go to work the next day and
throw up & picket line 8o the united men couldn't go to work. AbLout 400 of
us went ~ut to the mine the next dny and the man who had worked the doy be-
fore went Iinto FALCETTI's office and didn't try to go to works, The sheriff
end scne of his deputies were there to see that nobody was hurt. Our nen
then started cn a eit down strike at the mine and kept a picket line at the
mine until the picket line wrs bLroken up dy the injunction in Dec., of 1937.
I wns on picket duty off nnd on most cf that time,

I
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"1 remember that within o week after the injunction s-me of the
United men went to the mine ond started to works. There wos only about 10
or 12 men nnd they were the same cnes who had been expelled from the union.

- I do not know of eny notice that wrs glven to snycne to report-for work ot
thet time & I think it wns just 'an idea of the united men heard about these
nen working so our union le.wyar s hnd an injunction §ssued stopping those
men from working.
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RE: JOHN L. LENIS, FT AL 4A o RN
£35 K

"I recall there was an NLRB election in Decm‘ber of 1931

end to the best of my kncwledfe everything went alang ‘good.

I do not know of anyone 'being threatened or &ny strong arm
tactics used by either side. .

*In-Novezbbr.of 1939 I received notice to report for work and so I
started working egrin rs_g member of P.MJA. Aftpr I started working in 1539
I wus contacted many tines by CLOTCH, AUSTIN® a.nz hers and they would sey,
'You'd better pet right rnd jo‘in the UMW boceuse that's the wuey it's pgoing.'
It wes my impression that the companmy was only hiring united men fromw
until the election in Feb. of 1941. It ie my information that
was one of the men hired about that time. I believe '
St {s now working at ¥ine B. It is oy opinion that If
H\: at thet time he first had to see the United man & ¢
enc then go tell FALCETTI he wus a U“_ited man. I believe
wes hired in th."t DANNEr .

a mer wrnte
a man wenoel To g%

s boy npd T ¢ he Ho another section Lecause we couldn's
pet rlonge _

"] heve read cver this entire str.tement of seven pages, have ini¢ial
ed the first six, and herely sign this pege. This statement is true tc the b
of my memory.” S

#ITXESSES - ‘ ~

) Specinl Agents, FDI
U. 8. DEPT. OF JUSTICE
. \
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a favorable witncss to testify to those matters set forth in the
1ng statenent which he executeds. c

-

follovw=

®*Springfield, Mlinois -
. aug. 29, 1943

mkc the follum.ng i lmtanr staterent
both of whon bave identified

pecial spgents of the Federal Bureau of |
Investigation. No threats or promises have been made to ne $o in-
duce me to make this statenent. '

-~

Y : rosently reside
started rining at thc S riine in
Sprini?‘?f and joir.ad the T.i /. wnion in that year.
I hawe pever held any oifice in the year I went to work at Yne B
ir. [ and joined the P.M.u. union at that tipe. When T first
started working for Line B the working conditions were all right
and things seemod tu be guing along OK.

at

rit the tine

> of the strike in 1937 I was .._xrlo_ ng as a divger in
the South west part of the mine. I knew that therc was a union
meeting Just a day or two befurc the strike, but I never paid nuch-
attontion 4o wnion activities., 48 far is.7 know all the oen were
retting along all right with the eonpany. Our wnion officers seened

to be doing their job well and the company scermed to 1ike our union.

"I heard talk after the sirike that sore of the B.M.A. nen were
working fur the U.M.A. I also heard that the strike was over those
nen.

"] do nut know anything about any dispute betwvesn the company
and the mon uver wapes as I never paid nuch attention to what the
univn wag doing., I do not know whethoer the rest of our unicn was

]

I o gy

dving mxyuulﬁg about wages at that time,

. "n the cay of the strike in 1937 I went to work as wsuyal and
rooember that some of our union officers vere having a talk with
Falcetti in his office about sore men who were supposed to be dis~
charged. 8une of thesc nen wore .ndy, Joe .idbanese, John Sirtout,
and maybe sume others that I can'™ rcrenber,  Our of 1T F8 BTG o1 out
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Re: JOHN L. LEWIS, PT AL.

and told v6 to go back to work, Te had all bean talidng
about these men who were supposed to be spiea for about
two weeks before the strike,

"] know that in the morning on the day of the strike some of the
men were loading cars short, but I don'™ know anything else about 1t, ~°
I think the men were loading the cars short to impress it on the company
to discharge the men the union wanted fired. I worked all that day as
usual and didn't know there was a strike until T came to the top after °
our work was done & somcbody said we ware on strike,

"] didn't go out to the mines the next day and about two woeks
after the strike < signed a PMA petition to go back to work, I dontt
know wthether some onc came to my housc or whether I signed the petition at the
union hall, I do not know anything about any new U.M.W, local being formed
in the sumer of 1337 and was not approached to join it. as far as I was con=~
cerned + wanted to go back to work in the summer of 1937 but only under
the Progressive, I attonded some mecti g in the summer of 1937 and I think
that most of the men favored PMi,

*In the fall of 1937 I went out to the mine quite a bit to do
plcket duty and was cut there vhen we werc served with an injunction to
break up. Our union leaders asked us to go out to the mines to picket so
as to protsct our jobs, Therc wicre no threats on violence on the part
of anyocne.

trthen the injunction was scrved all of the men felt the company
had switched over to the U.M,V. and that Elshoff was against the
Progressive, It was my idea that thc company wouldntt sign 2 contract .
and rccognize the prugressive union so we folt tho company was favor-
ing the U.M.A.

%1 heard that some of the men tricd to go back to work in Dec,
of 1937 but I didn't go to the mine at that time. In Dec. of 1937 the
NLRB supcrvised an election at the armery and we all met at our hall and
then marched to the armory in groups of zbout 15 or 20. There was no
violence of any kind that I know of, '

"I know that T went back to work at IMine B sometime after the
rine opened up in November of 1929, when I went back to the wmines
they were opcrating on an open shop basis. A4s a rule I was one of the
last tu start work every day so I didn' sco any f1§hting or any
violence, I had heard that thorc were fights, but I didnt't sce any,
When the cumpany started hiring new pen at this time it scemed as
t‘wugh the oni new wmen hired were UMY, men, It was my impression

that of the U.¥.v, was friondly with Oscar Falcetti and 1%
se<na a8 én he tcok a new man into Fa.lcetti to gnt a job, that
b

.
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Re; JOWN L, LE.IS, ET AL,

—

/ ' : '
Rd o D . I
man always got a job & it always seemed to turm out -
that he wos a menbor of the UMW, I know that Bohannon

was also a good friend of Falcottd.

- "In oy ¢pinion all of our men felt that the new men being hired
were all Ulie men ard that the Pl was gradually being cut rumbered. We
could sec that some of our older men were leaving and their places were
beirg taken by UM/ men, It 15 ny opinicn that a lot of money was spent by
United to beat the prugressives out of Mine B - I feol that the progressive
wion was sold out by some onc.

"I have rcad thc abuve statenent and declare it to bo true and correct
to the best of my memory. '

T itnesscds

/s/

Special Agents, F.B.I.,
U.S. Dep't. of Justice,"
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, 8,ringficld, Tllinois, aznts mummd 7
his wife, and he “advisad he_has no

¢ of the affairs that occurrec il
d to be verr cooperative and t "l"ﬂ'
- it i® believed

he would make a gou

He furnished the following three pane t.; Puwritten’ si{;ncd statenent
to metS-

Sprin:field,

"I,

whe arc known to me to be S)t.cml A,en S 0
U. 5. De.t. of Justice, and no prumses or threats have bean made ma.

*I w3s born §
of the United Statdl B when I was
years olé. I have beou unemployed since Mav 12, 1l ave nover helc
any wmion office, I worked a. Hine B in Springfield, Iil, fron about
to 1937. 4round 1932 therc was a split in the United »i{ne Yorkers becauke
of a cut in wazes and I rccall that there were 2 clections held wuncder Ul
and that the bllots werc stolen and as a rcsult of this Progressive lfiners
of america local was formed, I con't know at that time whother or not Mr.
Carl &Zlshoff fovorcd onc wnien over the othor, In 1932 I was in fovor of
PM. because I felt thoy were .more honest and square and I felt that John
L. Levis was unfair to the men and that it vas abuout time sume rew nan should
take ovsr.

"From 1932 wntil Ay, 1537 I know of no troudle or difficultics that
the nmana;enent of the Mine B had with Pii. and they all stencd to jcb along
alrisht, as far as I cau rcucmber. Betwee 1932 ‘and vwhon the sirike bezan -
the P4 officials and rl4 niners all ot aloa fi{nc and never had any
difficulties and the niners nevor suspas thrt Fii officials were crooked, .
In regard to the Pih there appeared to nc leader or big shot running the -
show but all the miners and the officials worked tugvther and operated the
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RE: JOHN L. LE.IS, ET &l
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INTSRVIES “WIT..
{contimed)

locel vury adicely and there never was uv o

trouble over this mattcor. I favored the
FIi4 local as they wer: do'ny & lot of zood

for all of us. - o : ' o '

#3ctween 1332 and 13537 there were about 1f men workin_ inm the

. e _ 2 L e
Fine B who vore P.'.-. mi “;er= but everyonc scened to kno that thc:,' Wers Té-

. ceivin. money fron U.LT bocaus. these wen werc t2lking to the Fia miners adbou
L0in.. over t.o . and thesc 14 men 211 scensd to have a lot of extra wonaey
and som: alsc ot ne cars end other thinzs. These 14 mon never talked to
me avout Suin in. back to UM, I heard thzt UM had svnt out _itcraturc and
pemphlets but I never saw or rzceived any. -

"In rogard to the PMa meabers being convicted for the bombin s
it was the osinion of &1} us idners t.hat thc United Mine workers wcre bohind
4+

amAd that +he P o T E ok e nad madthdtnse o AN with 24+ ad a1
L= T WG & Wil 4§ Lida MIG-L WLV AL ULAL ;b‘—u il N‘J-‘ls Ve MWW I lvil AV OW GAals

"I recall that androw Schrcle‘nous, Douinic ;’;.sgualc, Pete Carter,
Frank Austin, Tony rflotch, John (C'ttor?) ananias, John Su'tm.t Gcf_o“.. and T

Enmory “J.caway, Charl:s Bohcnnon and Jancs Hrflu, ver: at Mine B and thesc are
some of the 14 nen T referred toc abov., ™'

"I noever heard or kne. of any pertics or social affairs bitieen
B 1ine officials and Uk,

: , "The cause of the strike in 1937 was not causcd ovér wagzes but
was the result of Minc B not firin, Fete Carter and Frenk austin aftcr ther
hed bocn oxpelled from Pl anc tnc“ A i heve buen a fov more who vere
exoollac Yoo, I did not attond the cotin, when the men vwere cxzellud and
I cdon't rcecall if it wies a r.. ular or spceial mecting, In rugard to vwhen the
striks sterted 2t ¥ine B it vas not knowa to us miners that there would be
& siriks. Houcver, on thct worning we all went to work but w. did ot like
the idza that the zana coent of !"ine B wouvld not fire thes: men who were
expellod, But wo workod and t-at ovoning vent homc and d4id not know that a
strikc would be. I learned about the men belnz expellied thru jossip at the
rmine and T lzarned about 1t the next norning. -

woe uiners did not feel that we covld got moeor bettar benefite
b, chen'ny over to Uil from PLl. Therc never siere any coal cars bein. loadc,
short until the da,; of ths strikc vhen ue miners seu Cart.r and Austin go
dovn into the 1inc art.r the :ana inent should hav firced thom, This did not
sct vell witi the niners and they did not tek. an intoraest in their work bee
ceuse they felt that the idne B mane senent was favoring UM'. F.ICETTI never
said enything to mc es to how ha felt about the L. and Ui, If the .anage- -
- sent Toula have fired these oxpellad wen there would not have been any trouble
at ¥ine B at all, :
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RE: JOEN L. LCUIS, ET 4L ;)
£ Da
&0 D

. INTSRVIE, WITHE

*Shortly after the mine closed I recall
{contimed)

that I sioned a PMi petition which was
gotten 'up Uy PMi. as I recall it I
sizned this petition on th. hichvay near Mine B but most signed up for PMi.
+11 of us simed this pstition of our own fres will and no force or prossure
was used by anyone to make us sign and we simed the peti tion because we.
wantod PMi to be our local there.

"I never signed any putition for the UM at any time but my wifc,
told mc then tnat TOSY rLOICY and apother man who miht have been
‘L.RLZS BOHL.NNON, came to dur fidus: at WiRgiwiees : *Springfield, TI11,
and THGUTFST Tor mo and I b_lieve that their purposc then wes to sec me about
Jjoinin; over to UM/, MY wife sars tuat Plotch pointed some blue steel
wezpons at her while he sat in his car at that time.

%1 rocall thet a short time later I signed some other petition
in the Minz B coal office, and i don't recall who circulated this petition
but I know I was for Pii at all times,

: ®T ncver was asked to join a U7 local in surmer of 1937. I
recall that in pwmer of 1937 H.VEY . ILLLMZ, who lived on Second St., was
the FM. enzineer at Mine B lookiny aﬁ: The equipment even tho the nne was
closed. “{lliams was 1. fovor of FMi always and he once told ny wife and Y
that I. nen had onece drawn cuns et hinm ot the mine and werc not zoing to
let bim work unlcss he was on the U, sidc. He told us that he finelly had.
to quit. . WILLTL'S died this lcst wint.r in Springfield, I1l. If I recall
richt Tillizms told us thet ono of the wen was DOMNINIC FaSQULIR and the
other was an Italian. . N

"I don't recell of anything unusuel that hc.ppem_d during sunmar
of 1937 r¢garding this strike,

N

was zoin, to oxn. ﬂUFcVCI', HaRVEY ILLLIS and ﬁ
: L who also worked at the mine, ca:l‘_"to 1 home and toid me
e heard the EL3FCFF was goiny .o rconen the minc thz followin:, morn-
ing with Uz%) ncn and Williars said thot incsimch as FI%, was in control that
all M. nen should be at Mine B th:. foll wing morninz. The followidr morn-
ins I rod: out to Menc B wi = ™0 T shonetic) and when 1 got thers
211 of us PML. non viore Chere and F.1coMEold us that he vented 25 UMT mem
to 50 dovwn into the wiinc to clean it up znd some of those 14 men T rentioned
beforc including FLN, ;UoI;IN, weint down into the rine. The picket.ing B
started then thc next uornlng after ¥, had a mecting in towm. ‘hé pext
norning no one went down and we Plin fellows started to guard the property
and those 12 or 13 wen vho went down the day bofore did not o down agein,
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o RZ: JOHN L. IE.IS, BT AL Z, ~

L?D - IR R

INTERVIE. ITH ER "I spent quite 2 bit of my time at the time .

{contirnued}) _ o durin; this picketing and we were guard- .
ing the property as we werc afraid that -

V¥, might come in and damaye the mine property. The strike there was very -

orderly and it was just to jrotect the property. No outsiders were brot

in by P%. at all as just the loecal PM. miners were out therc. Howevir the

sheriff and hiis men were out there too.

wie werec domg this picket work just to protect the property -
and our property and one forced us to picket the place t

%Y don't know anything cbout a strike in Doc. 193'7. In December,
1937 T heard about NLRB goin, to hold an election at thc armory in Spring-
field and altho I did not have to go anl vote I nevertheless wantid to vote
as I still felt that Pli wes the best and several miners cane out .
: & I voted for PH... I havc shown to agentss

C went down and voted of rgy own frec will and no
_ o go down and vote. Ls & result of this clection I heard -
thzt FIL, won by 404 to 25. This election was by seerct ballot and it was
nerfectly le;al and nothing crooked about it and I know that the other PMa
men voted for . becausz they bclievod that wes the best union. about two
nonths after t.he mine opened in Scpt. 1339 I first rcceived wy recist:cred
letter .fro" Vr. Elshoff offcring ne back my Job

f

"I also voted at the second NLRB election %
then and I voted azin for P, The election was held alrisht but the rcason
Uif7 won wes becauss I had heard thru gossip that many UM men wert zoing
ardound to the homes of FiLl. and was telling them to voto for UMY and they
2180 wcre siven liquor and oth:r things. I believe that tha same 14 men vere
the ones goin: around. In regard to this second NLRB election tho P, men
had to go dowi. to vote by cortain atrcets, - . .

BT have never Joined the TM.,

, : WThis 3 pag. stat vent has buon read to nc and ny wife by Lgcht
and it is truc and correct r7d I have signed it or ny ovn free will.'

Spocial nynt, FBI, St. Paul, Minn.,
Speciel Agent, FBI, hilwaukeb, Ms. ‘ -
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ing arents as a cood p)tenti 1 vitncss due $o his abwe avorage intall'l-
ronoc £or o minor, yood appearance, and ~>od 2bility t¢ express hinsclf.
Hc is inclined 4o be wurbose and st-te his ¢ nclusi-ns as facts. He
gave Information as sut forth in the £21lowing simed statement:

‘"Sprincfield, M1 _
..umst 30, 1943. -

I rinke the i‘ollmd.n: stateocnt $o

. e ope ' ruferal Burcw of Investi-ztion. No
pr'v!isuh, thruats, or c nsidoratmn of any kind his boun nade to nc to

ahy part of this statcuent.
"I first Joined the U

{% Rolls un
wvhon ro Q to uim. B. I J ined the Prorrossive line
arkers of Ancrica in 1932 whon ¢ mine went over from t “at
tht tirmo T%mt over, but did not particularly want to change unions.
I changed becruse I wantod to follou the maj-rity. I was not satisfied
with the P& ~f 4 at that tinc. Tho check o2ff8 wero tco high. I also
thousht thrt there v»3 no sense in havins &m0 uni ns., I elways felt
that wry, and told vhoever asked ne about 4t excctly vwhat I folt abrut

improvel 2s far as thedock offs wore esncerned, but T s$i1l1 manted to
have only nu Unione. In ny opinion quitc a few >f the nen at the nine
felt the saoe as I did. Before tho strike there swre sovoral rmen vho
had si:ned up vith the United jHne Torkers. KRawe of thon ever $1lkod to
ne, but I understand tht 2t the time >f the strike there was a mjority
»f nen signed up vith the VIN, I do not kmow bocause I i3 not sue tbe

rocords, or t-lked to the men.. .
e P "In 1932 whon the PIIT was frrmod, Elshoff scemed to favor the
s PMI. His favritisn svemed to £ollow for sweml yoors and then I -
-y noticed that ha chwpoed >ver $5 favoring the Ui, I do not rocall any

gpeeific nets thrt .ceurred to favor the B4 nen, Thore wer: not moany

£ 2§ theis in the nino, and he could not do- tw rmch, but ﬂ; sw'-nd as if
% : he was favorins then o--in, _ ’
| Fue s s
. X "':: » F] ‘-'.' N ‘,“ :(" ? ::- s ‘:‘!“1-;’;‘9‘ ’)E\:

Re: JOHN L. 1E IS, BT iL T e

this matter. A c~uple of yo-rs before tho strike in 1937 this situntion

vh> have identified thenselves
ke this stotemcent, I an willing, 4F noc\.ssary, y %o 7o to court and ropeat

rst wenk

\

B 1o resides in bis m hore mq
[ ] 1in'>ia, %18 mtervimed at the Sprinrﬂ.a LI
1

corde e e

1



Re: JOHN L. IEVIS, ET AL

L

"I was not at the Union meeting the night beforo tho
a » election. I had seen men in groups through the mine
\qQantinued) in the days beiore the strike %alking and arguing., They

seemed to be upset qver the wage scale and the contract the :

the F.I7 h~d, 28 not glving the men as much as the I contraet., That is
The rcason that I think that many of the men had signed up with the ST * -
beforz the strike. I did not know th-t there was going to be a strike. .
I thought that the strike was c1llod by the FIW officials in order to

keep the rest of tho men from sipning up vith tho UN7. I do not know

that this was the rcason, beeause I never telked Yo any onc about it, but

that s my opinion at the time of the strike. I did not sign any petitions

~ft: r the astril, Y Yrnowr that thar w's a N 1oe2l formed Y1t nahndyr

e WA LAY ] VA il B e dpb i § Wi W L_ES Lo ) M A WGP ALV C A A Vd unu, b W slvv\m

tver asked me to join this local.s I was at the mine part of the time -
during thc picket linc. I did not p.t thorc the day that it started.

"] votcd at the clocetion =t th. Armory in December 1937. As
far as I know it wms o foir election. Nobody tried to influcnce my vote.
I votced exactly 25 I wanted to vote. I understond that in some of those
clections men have bien thr.atcned, but I do not know that that happensd
at this clcetion beecusc I newer 8aw anyonc threatened, and did pot h.;ar
anything zbout such a thrc,_t.

' T went baek to work a fow drys nfter the mino rcopencd in 1939.
I think that thore wna only one time that' they attcmpted to open the
ninc during all the time that it wes down. That vas in Aur'ust,‘ 1 bclieve,

PP Vot Y, ] b Yonale dhm raion dhcen lomd L. S O
in 1837. Then I wwnt back in ths ninc Loere nac ocon qu;u;. a fou £211s.

Sh £t Funber 5 was pretty badly filled up, and it took thom a long tinme
to pet 1t bock into operction. There had been no fircs, and no other
big cave_ins it thc mine, while it wns closed, that I observed, .

"During tho time that I hrve worked at this mine There never .
has been a Special man che,ckingw_jir in the day tinc. A man did that at
night after nidnight. I knew . 4. a1t the nmins after the nine |
n.op:ned. I do not know whot he W d to be doing, but I know

th~t I s3v him vith couiment that an ﬁ theael nan 1-'“1'!{'! he veine. T

ema pRalde Wil W r Wl iy Plaad e Boadigs -

¢» not know vhat ﬁctlvitics wore undertaken b the nine in orpmnizing -

thc United Hine Torkers. I z=na shot firc man, and do not go down 4n

th nine until about 1:15 P, and do not coane up until aft-..r all the

mon arz pono. Bocruse I wos out therc at differcnt tincs I do not know
mugh about what wrs happening at the ninc, and since I did not go to

Union necetings I do not kmowr nuch abong - ~t happencd thorc anong the .
nen. A3 far as I know there wos no vislonce at the ninec. I heard that
sorc of thy nen swre boston, but Idid not sie any. The beatings and,
violenee thot I heard about sccured after the strike. I did not hear

>f wy vislenco buing undortoken at Mine 3 by menburs of the Progressive

“ine Torkers of fprica, or tho Unitod idino .oerkers. L e
T T e e T , ' Cn
- 141 - ‘
- L]
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Ret JOHN L. 1E7IS, ET AL

"I w:8 nover apprOﬂchcd by any>ne in connection vith
J>ining either union becnue everyme knew ny opipion.

ctinuod')

- I have read the ~tovo statement on this papge and tm
~other phpis. It is true and accurate.
/s/ :




at which

time he advised that he had'never poen arrested t was xote

. that he was very ignorant and would make a very poor witness, His con
GO -2 t}he statement to him and he signed it by an "XV,

hen signed his name also to the statemcut which iz as

OwWs : *

Springfield, 111.,
fugust 30, 1943,

111’ ‘

this free and volun ary : A T
who are known to me to be Special Agents o the 3
gation, U.S. Department of Justice. No threats or promises have been made
me, ‘

"I was born BN sand came to the United Btates
ebou. o7 ‘ i ¥ vcars ago. I have not worked
' : : Ebout years ago Or more
mine inSpringfield, I11, edd 1

I Joined the 84} ;
never held any union office,

*I worked at Mine B in Springfield, Ill, sbout years in all,
Before PMA came in at ¥ine B UMT got rnlong alright with the management, I
chenged over to P4 beceuse ell the others did and it did not make any
differcnce to me as I had to work to live and it didn't matter to me which
union I belonged to. No one forced me to join PM4 then in 1932. I always
would join whatever union most of the men belonged to. I don't know Elshoff
at all as I never saw him altho I worked for him and I don't know of any
trouble he may have had with anyocne end I don't Xnow anything at all about
him or how he ran his mine.

‘T did not know of anything vrong with PMA union as they secmed to -
me to be same as VM. or other unions as it didn't matter to me which union
k. wee in., 4t the mino in 1937 we were told there was no work znd we all went
R home. I don't Ynow why there was no work and I don't know why there was a " 0

¥ strike. No work 8o everybody went home. T never signed no paper for anye
. body when the mine closed in 1937, Nobody ever came to my home or saw me at

the mine about joining over to UM from PMA. No one bothered me or threatened
me to join over. I never was at Mine B when thoy had picketing or wore have
ing the sit down strike. I never went back to Mine B at all till they opened
for good, I don't know ebout any UM, sples at the Mine B, Nobody ovep
bossed me there. I never voted at any National Labor Relations Bosrd in the
Armory in Springfield, Ill. I would go to PMA meetings once in a while but
not n11 the times, as I never understood what va8 going on because I don't

a8 ST T [



Re: JOHN L. LEnlS, ET AL r R
. N 4

&0

INTERVIER wITH understand English very well and I would go so thsy ﬂoulé
S not fine me. | _ ey

*The whistle blew vhen mine reopened end I ieht back to"”

‘'work. Nobody wrote me nor told to go back. 1 went to work right ewsy as my

1 WUl "GD 24l LBI&V i Vil s W TIPS JiVW A VA as Vibw' A W P - el b

wage scale they had when we “returned to work. 1 was & coal dx;ger thsre,
Lfter mine B opened up I paid no dues to anyone and then later some joined
UMA so I joined with them but no one forced me to join nor told me to join. -

ya v alvieht and thers was no falls there. b fln'n‘t mow whet kind of "

¥ hen I went bock the mine Jockod the same to me as it was before
and I don't know if there were any cuve-ins there or not., 1 don't knmow much
of what was going therc o8 I just wanted to make a living. 1 never went to
school and don't understand things well at all so don't know what it was all
ebout., R

*I can not rcad the English lunguage so T have had my son read
thiz 1 page statement to me and it is t-ue and rlght and r8 I can't write my
neme I have placed a cross for my rame,

nitriecses:

-l o Ny

i B L S S ¥
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I R : was born in @
Anerican citizen, He has been - He is
presently employed at Panther Creek Kine #5,

ree! is not considered
to be a good potential witness due tc an extreEST;-aITFT;Eit accent, a rather
dulled mentality, and an obroxious appearance, He could only recnll events
which excited him.

"Springfield, Il1. ’ .
August 28, 1943.

I make the following statement to
. “ @, who have identified themselved

0 me be Spec:al Azents o the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No promise.
threats, or comsideration of any kind hes been made to me to get me to make

this statement. T am willing, if acesERIY to go to court to repeat this

=llieilu e w2232 = s Y R rYaeS

statement.

®*] have been mining since - In l952 I joined the Progressive
¥ire Workers of America. I was glad to be able to join the Progressives
theni I was not working at Mine B B then, and did not go to Mine B untn-
I was a member of the Progressives a!l the time and liked that uniomn.
still s member of the Progressives. I do not want to join the United Hins
Workers, I have never wanted to join the United Mine Workers since I have

belonged to the Progressives.

b

. "Before the strike at Mine B in 1937 things went along pretty
well. Everybody liked the Progressive Mine Workers, and the officers of
local #54. The only people I knéw of Who werd complaining sbout the Uniom
were 12 men who the union kicked out. Te had a strike because the mine
managers would not fire these men who had been kicked out of the Union, I
went out and stayed at the mine for two or three months until the Marshall
came with an injuction and we left. 1 voted in the election which was held
a few days after the Injunction. It was a fair election. No one told me

how to vote. I voted just as I pleased. There was no trouble at all,

"rhen we wont back to the mine aftar the strike, there were a
few falls, They lost box #5., They still have not fixed that part, as far

Fe oy e womlbrldewm S RDaw E walhae sooes

&8 I kncw. The men who wers udyyunod to be WOI'K1ng in DOX v WG WeTe Fro=
gressives were glven bad jobs in other part of the mine, but the men who
were United Line Workers got good jobs in the other parts of the mine. -
There were a lot of men hired at the ~ine who were supposed to be timberman,

- i4f - . L .-
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supposed to go around mine checking the e
man to do that before the strike.

"ifter the strike I was asked many times to join the United Mins

workers. I did not want to oin and told the men that I would not. Jos

: : asked me to join the United Mine Workers. ’rpﬁﬁv
also asked me to joimn the United Mine A

e T o rpued with me about it in my room,
end one day he hit me FWanY told me that ha would kill me if I
did not quit saying thinge about him. Someone told me that I would have tg
join the United Mine workers if I was geing to stey and work at that mine.
I told them that I did not want to join the United Mine workers, and if they
did not want me at kine B I would quit. ould have kept my job at Mips B
if I had joined the United kine workers. g s promzsad me good
room if I would come back and join the United rrors, I quit at Mine
B because I did not want to join-the United Mire ﬁorkers, and wanted to
stay as a Progressive.

"] was never dissatiafied vith the Progressive Mine Eorkeru. ¥ons
of the men in the PMF of 4 treated me mean or tEreéatonsd mes 1 &
voted in mll the elactions exactly os I vunted to vote.

-

"I have read the above sta’ . ment on this page and two other pages.
It, 45 all true and accurate and I amAmilllng to go to court if necessary
and repeat amy part of this statement.

(s)

FBI, ST - .
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Re: JOEN L. LEW1I5, ET AL /

g " WITH & was interviewed at his rosider o I114neie.,
pec Aiints mmc : ugust 31,

1943, tate not have & cor

mwould not make a good witness a6 he is uneducated and is very vagus
out the facts.

The following stztement was obtained I‘rm- ’
’ .,
) ugust 31, 1943,
"3 J11,, ke the following voluntary stztement
tcmm:ﬂ I know to be Special igents of the
Pederal Bur of lnvestige no force, threats or promises heve been

mde in obteining this stztoment and I know thet what I may say mey be used
in & court o law,

- .
my CTr

"I wos born i ermigrated to the U. 8,

pich cltleQShlp wes Jerived $hrough

*1 have never held an office in any union.

"Tn 1932 I was a member of a lcoal UMY, The local UM7 for some
unknown reason changed to FMA o I bec..oz & member of FMA,

WExiar tn the chance

A £ b Ve wid LiAliny

from L.L.
scened to have been on good rol

ocrl ¢

1 PM4, Elshoff of Mine “B®
5 with MM,

(o]

*Between Sept. 1832 and May 12, 1937 there wore no strikes at
Yine "B™ and the mine was not closed divm.

*No ono attem-ted to ch..n,go me from UM: to PMA betwosn Sept. 1932
and ¥May 12, 1937, The management scomed to have been on good relations
with PG and the manegemont had a good attitude toward settling wriev&ncsu.

- "I considered F}A a good Union and I was satisfied with PMA, no
) unusunl special zssessments were placed againat me by PA. I took no

F ‘nterest in union ectivities, I took no interecst in the bombing cases and
12 can furnish no information concerning thenm,

;’ - ¥

"., - 14T »
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Re: JOHN L, LEVIS, ET AL

L]

'
'
:
¥
'
4
!

JVTERVIET WITHE *I do not remsmber a UM7 picket line ut Hine "B‘ 'between 5
Sept. 1932 and May 12, 1837 nor did 1 see a!w literaturo

{continued; being distributed at the mine.

™ L

"Fo one attempted $o de%ert fis from FMA %o UH# prior‘to ﬂiy 123‘:»
1937, ’ . - RN .o “m.ifi“,i
"1 never saw any officials of UMW associating with the thagemant -

of Mine "BV, . _ - . e

A .

"I pever heard about a wage scale controversy in ths Spring of 1957.

®I did not attend a meeting of PMA on the night of Uay 11, 1987,
I do not rember if I recsived notice of such a meating or not,

x

*On about May 12, 1937 I went to work as usual, somoone told me the
mine was on strike so I rotutned homes I do not know why the sirikoc was
called 28 no one told me,

"] do not recall signing any petitions in tho summer of 1937.

"] know nothing of the formation of a UMV local in the Summer of
1937. :

*Sometime in Sept. 1937 FMA advised me that ¥ine fB";E;f;; open,’
On going to the mine I was told by somoono I could not work, but no reason
was given. I acted as & voluntary PMA picket from time to tims from Sept.:
1537 to sometime in Pov, 1937 when an injunction was obtained to prevent the
picketing, All the pkcets wers miners at Mine "B",

1

"I do not know the attitude of the miners of ¥ire "B" concerning ths
intunction, A

#Sonetims in Decemboer 1537 I voted in the NIRB election for P“Ew .
So far as I know the slection was 1a1r and no v1ozcnce tock plaes duri ing tas
election,

"I think I obtained a position at Mine "A" in the last part of
1937 an¢ dropped all interest in Mine™", I cannot furnish any Information
subsoquent to tho last part of 1837 concerning I'ine "B, During the time
I was employed at ¥ine ™A™ it was not owned by Elshoff,. T

. 7 LY . . .
"I am at the pressnt a member of FMA and consider it a good uniom, . .
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Re: JOHF L. LEVIS, BT AL v

WITHE "I have had the four pages of this statement read to me
and the statement is true and correot to the best of
my knowledge. ) S

e
®jitnessed:=- | ' é)

-~

2
- S
D --- o1 Locnt. PRI (igned)




JOEN L. LEAIS, ET AL

o - -t

f\?@\wmmnm WITH Tha followd ation wes conducted by Speaial

Sy - Gy - -

' o Illinois on » 1543, et

o After meking various azor oottod* !
. | A

ﬁ! not at his rosidence, SN
he advise has never been arrosted -

AR
gus

o
-

1 P

would make a fiir witness i.f oalled,
following signed statementd

-
August 29, 1943,

who are known to me to be Specid Agents f the 1 Bu 2 of Investi~
gation, U. S. Depertment of Justice., No force or promises have been
made me to give this statament. '

‘- ’ It is felt that

S = cconts

®I was bors B snd came to U. 5. when ebout

and beoene & o my Y many years ego. I warked - '
at 14ne B in Springfield, I11,, for about YN years and guit there about .

in Jan. “and am now Working at the :ﬂ in 111,

®I first joined the UMW unionm in 7% 111, when I was pbout

B yonrs old end I never hawe held any union offloes When I sterted 4t
Hine B'I had to join VIV mgein and it was around in S und o5 far as

I know Elshoff and USY got along together. I never attended their -
mootings 8o don't know much ebout it. In 1932 I wented %o go to the
Progrossives bocnuse I knew we would get better treatment and I still

say they are better than UMT, I was helping on a farm when thet
trouble came so didn't know much about those matters. There never was
eny trouble between PIA and Carl Elshoff betwoen 1932 and the time the
strike started that I know of, We PMA miners felt that the FYA offloiale
wore doing pretty good for us minerss 1 only cttended a few meetings
botween 1932 nnd the time the mine olosed down, end was not aotive inm
the PIA affairse Ae far as I know everything was alright at the -
Mne B prior to 1637. I don't know nothing sbout the FIA men being
gonvioted for the borbingse I think PVA officiale were running the
wnion monsy affsirp alright end 1 was well gatisfieds I never heard .
of sny vickets or axything elsg wrong between WY and FlA prior to the
tirme the pipeg clcssde don?t know of agy parties being given by
Elshoff gr g;.‘-‘:’.“"}' gep_'_u Ffépﬂn what wWe were told about the wage oom-

- treot except we were sup ,Egéa‘;;a got 10% more for 13 dcys but never §ot

[ ite I don't know anything about the ¥ege gontracte, I aitended only

; sbout tvwo meetlngs injy., Yotrs,' Ae'far as ' I know all of us miners,

b . i iaiyrz, AL Jar oE - BT o -
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RE: JOHN L. LEVWIS, ET AL
é?’?(: ; l&?D
4

INTERVIER WITH except & few/ were Satisfied with the Progfessives.

I don't recall of any colplaint being made on pay

contimu days over ouf wageds Before the #trile I wae contalted
in the mine f#everal #{mead that I ghould swing over to

UMV and that I wouldhﬁra wages anfl ebnditions would be better,

Their names were bot but I ean't recnll their luét names at alli
They never, threatensd m~ at alls I flover heard why Mine B would not
sign & conirnct with PMA I don't kfiow anything about the maetingithat
wes held the pi: befors the #trike but 1 believe it ms a spocia
meeting nnc ) told me about 1% dut I daid not go }tl 4
é¢id not know ' S WS goln# to & S4rike there at Mine and 1 1ef't
my tools and things all theted wag told thet the strike wae hed be-
ceuse the Mine B men would not fir? some expelled men ahd the Sirike was
not over any wage quektion., 1 den't kmow anything about the ¢arg being
loaded short. .

"At the fhine 3 or 4 tines I sigrned something but 1 just don't
know what it wes but 1 know it was in favor of FiA that 1 digned for
end I did not eign up them for UMi. 1 Hiover was contacted to Join any
UMY local in 1537, snd I don't know anyfhing about its I recall thay I
went out to Mine B once or twice whef] they tried to reopen but I don't
recall what happened or how I lesrnsad about it. I stayed at Nine B n
few nights when thoy hed e sit d5wn dtrike. I was not forced to bdut
did not bring in any outside minctd st a1l rnd just the local wat there
and the Sheriff and his men, & wns hslping on farms then too 80 wes
not very nctive et all in thos wtiobd sl I never pe.id much cttention
to whet wes going one 1 voted tstda for NLRB elections and I voted .
Fi4 both times. I signed eovor fc UMV because I had to in order to hwld
my job and I still liked P¥A &nd votsd for them both times. As far as i
I imow the electicns themscives Wete glright and they were by seoret [
ballot ed I recalls 1 4{d not go %2tk to Nine B when they tried to |
opoen it again after the NLRY elelitich the firet time. I don't now
why Elshoff would not sifn the PM? ﬂtEo most of us were PMAs During
f=11 of 1939 I received & lettor from Xine B end they told me to come
back to work, I went out snd went to work Tight wey. I don't recall
whet they askod me when I &ums beck., I do know that they 4id try to
hire more UMY men than PMA men. We pot the union scele for wages I
know but I don't know 1f they s«id nrything about that to me,

_» 2OvLGREEY {phonetic) mnd Scvsrnl others contzcted me in the mine snd they
told me that if I didn't esfing over to UMV I would not have & job. I
never wng beaten up hotr thtentenods, I was not bothered by the UMW men
but I did hear that dther PLI men were bothered a lot. o Culge" (phonetic)
was another who would tulk to us ebout goving over to 0%, ANDY
SCHRELEVIOUS, Fasguale, Tuny Ploteh, Sirtout nnd Charles Bohannoh, who
is Bowlgresr, were arcuhid am ¥ried to get us to join over to UMW,
nfter the mine opened in fall of 1935, There were & lot of new men

T w
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JOHN L. LEVIS, ET AL YA 7

m§, After the BT w

evervyone could see around there that t

rll eigned over and it wae after the N
Ui wone I voted for FMA at that time

" hen I returned to worl in f
pot start except box 3 and 4 and T thi
I knov: of egeveral men who writed pever
the cove-ins. T don't knowi-g anythin
18389,

%] still was with UI¥ till fi
baock over to FIA as.I wented to get cl

Agont “ reed this 2 page stctemen
gave it and 1 have gigned it of my owm
used on me.

T itnesgess

Specirl Agent, FBI, -
St. Poul, linm. :

pooial Age, FBI,
}:ilwaukce, V'ise

e

L2

"1 never wes told by mfnagemmf of Xine B to sving over \mt

+ ».

on their eecond slection many

continue of these men diesppeared and left for other placess k

he management liked TIY" betier.

I rems~ber eamething ebout signing some carde but I signed up for FlA.
I signed over to UlIT aguite somo tine after I sterted baok to work. Ve

1EB eleotion was held and whan
end I wes not told for whom

I should vote. I trink the olections were alrisht.

all of 1935 the whole mine could-
nk ecme of the other hed cevesinse’
el monthe to get back beccuse of
g about a fire thers in B mine in

ret part of 1943 and thon signed
oser to home. :

A

%] cap't resd the Englieh lengunge very well so I hove had

£t to me snd it is correot us I
free will and no force hes been

Y

: WITH in the mine but I never knew them and they were a1l . =
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a pood memory, ¢ould only umderstand gquestions put to him by Agants after
his daughter went into long explanati-ns in his rative tongus, and for the
further reason he apparently has no information of velue to instunt case,

PAupust 26, 1943
Springficld, Tillinois

make the folloving voluntary stateuent te
th of vihom have identified themselves as being

Burcau of Investigation. HNo threats or

ul
me by thesc men and I desire to st.te the follow-

-

LY

"I started mining in the vicinity of Springficld, Illinois in about
ked at that trade until about 1937, vhon I stopped vorking due
' When I first started mining in the U. Y. W, was the
union a ¢ mines., In 1332, when the Po K. A. was choscn by the men
as their union, I joincd the P. K. A, Bufore that time the ducs in the
U. ¥. 7. had beon vury high, but the dugs in tho P. M., A, vworc much lower.
Betvwcen 1932 end 1937, when the Po M. A, was tho only union, things scemed
to be much better at first. The dues wers louer and the union saw to it

that the track was laid faster and the men werc more satlsfiod.

ro ’

g' [T
o O
"

promises have been maa
ing facts:

"During the time Iwas in the union, I didn't go'to many of the mcet-
in's and so cannot stete much with regard to union activities. I do romember
being at a union mecting shortly buforc tho strike in May of 1)37 end '
remembor some tilk about a strike, but wmy memory is vury poor. [ rcmomber
signing & potition for the P, H. A as I vanted the P. M. A, t0 be the only

union in the minc, but T cannot rfmumbur the date I signod this petition or
what the petition was about. ’

L]

"] Joinod the P, M, A, in about 1932 and have bclongod to that union
ev r since thet time, I am 8till a .cnmbor of the union, but do not have to
pay ~qy dues since I'm not working. I havc nuvor roceived any threats to
Join any other union,' I do not know anything about any nGabers of thc PHA

S VR
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REs JOHN L. 1IEIS, ET Al

INTSRVIE . TIT! [_ being cxpelled for bcing spics !'m' the oY,
{contimed) I know Dominic Pasquale, but do not know . -
amything sbout his actiﬁ.tics. S >

] .
. . - At

Yihile I was in thc union and during the timc I was Ior‘ki.ng I vu'y
szidom wont to any of their moctings. I hove boen fired by the union for -
not zoin_ to mcctings on suvaer:zl ocassions. In vicw of the fact I dida't
cttend many of the mcetin s, I do not Lwv. any information zbout the strike
in 1937 and do not have any informotion -bout how the compan, f<lt cbout the
different unions.

N

"The cbove ctotement As been rc,ad to mc by v d;u,hter,“ and
I wish to stct. it is true to the best of my recollcction: I have marked
the first two paes & hercby affix i werk.®

8Y* (his mark)

miitncosses

pringi’ield, I11."°

"Special Asunts, F. B. I.
U. S. Dept. of Justice®

o M\#% ,

"
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_ tho Unitod
' Q This pinor ;
onn noithor rond nor write English and unc'.arsttmdu Bog with e
ii‘fiouln, Most of tho oconvoreation was rinde possiblo by his nloso, =~ T
' S hoting as {ntorprotor. His nonary is poor and ho hos T
of ensworing any quostion in tho affimntivo, B 1s hard of
hoarins ané his voluo os o witnoes is doudbtful, The following stotonont

wes soourcd fran hin and sisnod by -erk aftor boing road and translatod
to hin by hie nicoo.

®*Springfiold, Illincls
August 26, 1943

_following sipnod vo;umury
stetenont 4o S L who havo idontifiecd
thorwsolvos oe Spoolnl ArCnts in tho Fodoral Burcau of Invostigation.

Yo thrcats or pranisos havo boon nade to no end I nako this statomont for .
tho purposo of sotting forth what I know oonoeraing dii‘f‘icult‘iol at

*¥ino B.

"I wont to work ot }ino B in aboutr”and ot that timo
was o rorbor of PHle Prior Ehat I hod w ot Panthor Crock

RN . crmd man wnn de & an ~ A an - a
padSala Y 1 attonded union 1.1.uutiub5 onco 4n o "f'}"u.lu‘ but not all tho €
tino,.

N, r
®0n tho doy of tho striko, 4n !hy 1987 I ranordor that some
rion, vho were WH non, wontod to go in tho riine and) tho .&pon didn't
viont thom to, Thoso ndn’vwero Posqualo, .&L..atin, Pohrfinan BHE Sthors thot
I oon't romorbor. Tho strike wos not about Wagos, vios o good
union and ovorythins was nll richt whorn thoy wore thoro.

I ALl not o into &

diVe LW Al

g

rina on the doav o
& Aol &' Vad Wisd tawa =

o

-
C o
4

B:tr tko.

“sbout two wooks aftor the strike I signod & petition far
P''Ae Thie potition was to show tho conpany that wo wontod to go book to
work wndor FlfA, I eirnod this potition ct FA Mll, I signod it
bogauso I wantod PIA at tho nine and not boecauso o.nyono told mo I hat

to 81.8!1 1“5.
"1 Ao not undorstand Enclish vory woll ond 4o not know what
2]l of tho trouble was about followinf- tho strike, During tho etriko
= I workod on WPA for & whilos Whon tho nino oponod up I wont baok bo
o 1“; . .




C A
4

works I thon hoé to join UMT nftor I had workod
for o whilc. . ok

O-
N
N

"Pho above has boon roed $o no by ry ndseo,
ond it is truc ené oorroot and I hovo affixod =y nork

/8/ nis (x) marx L
onts, F.B.1,
UsSe Dcpte of Justioco.®
e
L]
.
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RZ: JOHW L. LEJIS, ET 4L

INT RVIE  "IT:

at which timc hae

by Sp\.cial w ents
and had been a V. 8,

. - -

with the aid of his dauzhter,
. d difficulty undcrstonding
gucstions put to him, evau in his native Uonyue, and so for thet recsom
it is bclieved he would meke . vur poor witncss. He also stated he did
not want to g.:t involved in any le.zl proceedings.

exccuted th. folloming; statcment which he si ped with

"iugust 26, 1943
S;ringfield, Yllinois

make the following voluntery statenent to

, both of whom have ldentified thomsclves as be
‘JECla & cnts of the Federal Bursu of Invaestigation. No threcats or
p:romises have been made to e and I aureby wake this stat.dment of my own free
“l.l--l.a :

*] startcd working at nuine n and havc worked there evel
since. at the present time I 2 nenber of the U. X, W, In 19321 joincd
the P. M. A, and was a neober of thot group in 1937 whon our men decided to
strike bucausc we hoard thot some of our men werc working for the U, M. V.
Zroup and not our union., Sonc of thesc pen were DomdnickiFrsquele, Frank
hustin, Pute Cart.r, Jin Hale, CharligfBchannon, ‘e didn't want to WOTK
with~these Ton bocauss™e Knew the; 7300 Troudds nmakers and wo told the
conpen” we wouldn't work if those men vere allowad to work., 1 do riomouber
that the wen vere t:lking allout the bael wages whieh they thought thcy had
cominy to thum under a new agrecment whiea the conpeny was susposcd to
have simed wit: the union., It is my b_lief thet thc men wunt on strike in
May of 1937 due to the fact they objected to certein men., The strike was
not over money to the best of =y recollection.

8T h:ve never held an office in the union and ave not taken part in
any union activities. Sometine in 193'7, and beforc the strike in Hay, . S
was appyroachud ma.ny tines by andy Schrelevious, and -ndy tried to got ms Yo
join the U. M. ». ¥inelly T ot mad at hin and chasod him out of the mine
with oy piek. After that 1 Jaan't. bot.hx.red by Andy. -

1T remenbor that onc da,r in May of 1337 when we came to thc surface
from the pits, we weru told by the cager thot the plunt or mine was on sirin-
’ ¥ : - : B
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RS: JOHN L, LE.IS, ET AL /

Lye sl
and for us not to come %06 work the next dq, L
This was about 4:00-P, M. .

TLITTRVIET ITS
(Continued)

I went buck to the mines in Novimdb r of 1939 and rcacined & member
of the "’ro;rf ssive Mine “orkers until about July of 1941 when I signed with
thn Uo Ho . N

"T wish to stﬂ to hat. I have no information zbout any of tha trens-
actions or areezents madc botwesi. the company and any union. ¥No thrcats
have +v:r been ma.e to mc to join or leave any union, I have no information
relative to union activities othor than that set forth ebove.

has rewd over this stotenent of throe pages 4o

n}y dauzhter,
t is truc to thc best of uy wumory. This is oy

me and I want to stto
Laric - n

nx® (his nark)

LIPS tnesses

!
) Special a -nts, F. B. I. .- -
Soringfield, I1l.% -
<
+
-
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) X .
.
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RE: JOAN L. LBWIS,ET AL

£ !:hg wa e Eorn ir |

ed it had been done
sppeered to be

"Springfield, Iliinois
August 26, 1943,

meke the following signed voluntary
stetement to . e : both of whan I know to
be Specic) Agents in the Federal -ureau'of rvestigation. No threats
or promises have been mude to me to induce me to make this statement,

"Scmetime in 8 ! I went to work as & miner at Mine B,
just outside of Springfield, Il]in01s. At that time I joined the UMW,
inesmuch as thet union represented the employees at Mine B and I had
to join the union in order that I might work there. I never held any
office in thet or any other union. .

"In 1932 I joined PMA because that union represented the
employees at Mine B. No thrests were over mads to me te join this
unien but I had to join it because you couldn't work et the mine if
you didn't belong to the union. I never toock any interest in the
unions ot all becnuse I didn't intend to stay in the mines but intended
to go into business for myself. I probubly attended only = couple of
meetings n yesr, just enough so that I wouldn't get fined for not
attending

"I never took pert in the discussions the men had for I would
get to the mine ezrly and we.s ususily the last one out. I peid no at-
tontion to either the affairs of the mine nor of the union.

"I clso wish to say that I was never stopped or approached by
anyone at the mine or at any other place in an attempt to get me to join
sny union,

P"After PMA came into the mine things were better for sometime.
The dues were smaller and working conditions were improved. Track was
laid fuster. After & while, however, conditions changed to vhere it wes
about the same as when UMV wus there.

- 159 =
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JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL
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*I krow nothing of any relations betwoon Mr,.

Elshoff and PM7, Nothing-was ovor scid to oo
to incicoto how tho mine offioicls folt toward

Fli, I do not roonll any picket linos at
Mino B nor did I ovor obscrve any organizors for UMY thoro.

®I I do not recall any PMA mooting on tho night of Moy 11,
1837. I wont to work on the norring of Moy 12, 1937 as usual but I
hoard no discussions about wages or emything olses, Sanotimo thot
norrring ono of tho drivors oonc and told us that thoro wos & striko, so

I lofte I lator sont snother follow for my ohook and I hove novor
worked thore sinco.

®T hoveo read tho abowvo ané 2ocloro it to bo truo and oorroct.
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é 'jg *
Re: JOFN L, LE IS5, ET AL é 7@

certained
employed ot linc F 9

[résen

Yy is no

"It was h nersons apncarcd to be very cooperative and
it is fclit that

_statcd thot thc same was n;,ne.'4 by

The statement, which was taken at the home of
is 25 follows:

' Sprinzfield, Ill,,
August 26, 1943

"

this free and voluws stateme o
who are known to me to be Special lLzents o
gaticn, Unite? States Department of Justice. No throets or promiscs have
been mede me and this stAtement is truc and correct., This stztemont is made
by me through § 7 as 1 don't spoak english very

wcll,

"I vas born ir Yl
01d and I wrs naturalized ir 3
~rrcsted at any time.

I heve fncvor

Tirount T ‘ I first joino? 2 coal union in &7
pas. 2 | an? I don't rceall the ranc but it was not tho United iline Torkers.
L have nior hclc any office in any union. I have worked for Wine B for

about years, I was working 2t ¥ine B prior to 1932 ond I was there when
they hed the big troublo in 1932, I wes a membor of United VMine Torkers

thon in 1932 es overyone had t3 bo in order to work in the nincs., Back in
1932 1 don't know what tho rd ationship between United Mine Torkers and
i'r. Elshoff was, Pack aroun? 1832 whon that split camo the United Iiine
" orkers loeal broke away and formed the new Progressive Miners Local and
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Re: JOF® L. LETIS, ET AL / o
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AT TEE L ] this new Jocal signcd a new contract with ¥r. Elshoff,
ﬁl m oporator of Mine B, I switched over because the whole
rom town switched over to Progrossive Miners., Between 1932

and 1637 it w2s the gemeral feeling around Nine B that l'r, Elshoff and the
minazemsznt of Yine B wanted the miners to go back to United XNiners workers,
¥obody anproached me prior to 1937 to switch back to TMIU except that it

vas gencral talk sround the mine, I used to hesr around ifinc B that some of
the men werce apprsached to go back to M7 but I don't know who thoy are any-
more. I likc2 the Progressive 'inc orkers botter than the ULT bectuse

we got bottor treatment and-esmeItTYITion whenever we wanted something doms.
The PO nevesr throatencd any of us nor did they ever usc any violones to
kcep us from g-ing back to the UMY, I wus an active union member of the PlA
ent attonded thoir mcetings rogularly. The PASV would not fino us for not
attending & mecting if we hed 3 good cxcuse whilc the United Mine Sorkers
would finc you if you didn't attend.

"The mincrs folt that the PV mcmbers who werc arrested for the
bombings were not the guilty ones as they feld that the United Mine “orkers
¢id thc bombing and placed the dblame on the Fi' men. The Fif7 officials
zlways medz = repoart as to wherc the doney went ta that they got and the
minirs alwoys thought it vas a true report and were never suspicious that
anythinz wes wrong. If some one died a specicl 2ssessment would be made
=nd the money given to the family of the dzzd men. I never felt or thought
thnt the officials of P!7% wore getting zny kick-back of money. Between
1932 and 1537 the UM nevcr picketed 2inc E. I don't knmow of any mincrs
mho were interested in getting the FLLV to go back over to UMD but there
were 8 fow who €id fevosr the U7 but I don't roeall who they wore,

"I rec=ll Andrew Schrelevious, Dorminic Fasguale, Pete Carter
Trank austin, Tony Plﬂtch , Je Eﬁfxﬁ_ttgg),hnaaiaa, 3 n Slrtﬁut thc
Jécrymys;us being around the minz B and they tricd to 5et “the mincrs to
chirnZe back t> UMV from PR,

"] don't know of any mcetings or partics betwsen the management
of in: B and UMY officizls. It was the understanding of the mincrs curing
the spring of 1937 that Elsh>ff would not sign 2 contract with the

Progressivos but would siga -nc vith the United Kine Tvorkers, Just before
the mine closcd in &pring of 1537 the mincrs knew they werc working without
1 contract but we all were zotting the sume pay as wo did befere =nd there

w28 no general feeling that we should swing over to the United Mine ©

workers.

"I 2.n't recall of any toemprary slow downe or stoppages cduring
the spring of 1937 just befurc the mine closed down, Just before the mine
clcsed in 1937 the absve mentioned men c-ntinued to tolk to different
~iners about changinﬁ aver to the United Vine "arkers from the FMNY, ¥one

of them perscrzlly t-lked to me but I hiard thot they talked tc cther

~iners. 1 don't rceall anything ebout the sttitude of the managoement of
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Re: JOEX L, LEWIS, ET AL

is5 7 - <é31113

Minc B on the woge question at Minc B during 1937. 1In
Togard to the meeting held just before the mine closed

T +hinls 14 <
i Think iU W

meeting and I .do recall tho something about some
members being expolled, :

& & special meeting and not & reguler

"Tho miners at Xine B did n-t like the idea at all that the manage-
nent refuscd to fire the b expelled men as the Progressives were the loeal
there and not the UM,. Thc mincrs learned the story of the 5 by general
talk around the mines. T don't reczll of any cozl cars being loaded short

on thc morning of the strike in !"ay, 1937. Thoe mincrs were all 1ntercsted
in gettine thet contract sicnced in Tg}r 1927 and whon the monaegcemeont refussed

4li B0 VUally, Wl v Wllivd Ao v Dand p =V ant wh B

to firc thosc 5 men that brot the blow off.

"During Yay, 1837 I sizned a Py petetion at the moeting hall of
PT ané the P57 officials said thoy wanted the petition to show the manage-
ment of lline B that they had a majority, I wont to the hall and signed
the petition becsuse I was with the Progressives and no omc forced mc to sign
it.

"Turing the summer of 1937 I heard something ab
but I nover signed it and never saw it But o fellow name
(rhonetic) asked me to sign it but I didn't., I don’t kn v
thrects being used by anyono in rogard to the UM petition being signed,

"1 don't reeall anything absut an unknown potition in 1537 but 1
do rceall that I z2lso signed some petition at the mino for PMIT in acdition
t> the cne I signod at tho hall, The petitions I signed wero all authorized
ones.,

"I hearéd that in swmmer of 1937 the UM/ formed a loeal Eut I ncver
wis approached to joir it znd I never hearc of anyone being beat up to join
1to

"During 1937 the PLET continued to hold their meetings and they
agrood not to return to work until they had & contract znd tho P members
who were for the UMY did not comz to tho meetings.

211 of 1937 I hcerd from other miners that !ine B
was going to reopon and PMY held o mreting and all cecided to return to
work and when we got to the mine thz managcment only allowed the UM men
to g5 down ints the mine, ¢ all then stayed thore night and day and
sat around sné played cards ete, wnd watched the pr)porty at night so one ons
could dnanage it ancd it kupt on for about 50 or 60 days, -



Re: JOFX L. LEVIS, ET AL 423
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"Ho outsidors wcre &t the mine at tho strike, just

tho local men and their families would come osut and

visit them, 4t tho PMT mesting wo all agrcoed to picket
and no onc forced us to picket but wo did mo in osrder to
protoct our jobs, I was not at ths mine vhen tho injunction was reed to the
miners but they ell left pcaceably, and the picketing vms over with.

".fter tho injunction was issued I hearé the mine was to reopen
but 1 did not show up therc 2t all, as I thought therc might be trouble.

"In regard to the oleetion in Dec. 1937 all the nmembers met at PEEC
hozlguurters and went in groups of 25 or so over to the armory and voted
just as when onc votes for th: Prosident. Yo forec was usced and it was &
regular good election, and all of us votcd of our own frec will., After-
worcs e 811 told our FLL officizlse just how we voted so thoy could check
to scc if the figures werc eorrcct. The reasults of thet elcction wero the
fcelings of the mingrs,

".fter the election in 1937 1 did nnt go back to the mine in 1938
when it was re-opened, Tho membors of PMiv 211 wondercd how Elshoff could
kvep the mins clesed.  “hon Xine B roopszned inm 1939 I reccived a registered
letter from the ¥inc tolling mc to come back to work and and I did roturn
and et that time I still belonged to PMy. I was told that the wage scale
woulZ bo the samc as it was in the Stzte of Illinois. 7e wont back z2s an
oper shop. Aftor we got the rozisterod lettors PMiv hed 2 mecsting and it
wos decidec best that all roturn to work othorwisc they would lose their jobs
After we roturnad to work UM mon came around and talked to us and it was
noted that TS men werce treatoed better than the PML mon as thoy were ziven
better rooms to work in ancd werc trosted bottir. The managoment of the
Finz B did not comc out openly and favor the UM but it was noted that UNW
organizers woere siven a free hend and could do ecnything they desired. 1
vas ceontected mony times at Mince B to sizn over to UMY and ubout 3 times
differcnt UMY men camc to my home and finally I had teo sign over to TRE ae
I 2ié not want to scc zny trouble start and I had to work in order to meke
a2 living wnd I did not want to losc my joba T cant! roeall the names of
thosc who came to my home. I cdon't romembor signing o card for PMT but I
may have, I sign.d -~vor to ME becnusce the sthers were deing so and it
was more safs thot way. T had hiarc difforent steries of PMT men getting
beat up because thoy would not sign over and I cdidn't want to get beat up.
These men who contuieted me nover throatened me at all, .

"In roegard to NIRE clection in 1241 it was run off like the other
onc but ther: vas = 1ot »f new fz2ces =5 new men wore being employod at
iinc B from othor plices. The PMY nwn ¢id not like this sceond eluction
a8 they had  helcd their first one and won and diéd not like the idee of
having anothcer one and by thit time many Py had quit and taken otﬁa{ Joba
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Re: JOF¥ L. LEWIS, IT AL |
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and thercfore the W men won the eclection oand the former
PM, men who had switchud over to UMy voted UM as they
did not want any trouble,

"If I had my choice I would go back to the PMi. I have been at
“tine B until fall of 1942 when I wes hurt and mow plan to go back in week
or 89

] have furnishcd this information tmuqmd inasmuch as I
can't r.ad English*has road the same Tor mo and he soys it contains
what I hove snid en ave signcd ny nome on this 3 page statoment,
(siznecd)

" ITYZSSES (signed)

(signcd)

Srccinl Lgent
Fadceral PFurcou of Invost.
"ilw,, is.

Speeial
FlBlI.l
St. Poul, Minn,"
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was intervicwod at his hore otV R
Springficld, Illinois by Special Een!a

q B oot 31, 1943,
adv ig that he had no criminal record and was never arrested,

P ey

a:'lot. wdcerstand the #nglish language ery well and had somo
trnuble in wnderstanding the questions, However, hc was very co-
vporative and appeared to be honest, It is felt that he would make a
good witness if his tustimony werc necessary eh he would be hard
tc question except through an interpreter

In the proscnce of B
signed typuwritten smtuncnt which
is as follows:

pave sgents a two page
signed and initialed, and which

!Pr!”g!!e!!: !E' ’

ilugust 31, 1943-

Spr' i o ] and

; 1hu arc know to rc to bc Spcc131 “punts of the
-d.ral B;rcau of Investigation, United States Department of
Justice. lo threats or prormises have been made me to give this
statenent.

"T have beern at Eine ;. for over two yoars
P, = and canc to U,8. ir. §7%
ringflﬂld Ill. In Pecrm, in firs

P ol o S -

Jl,l'leﬂ U¥, wmion and voer m.J.u darly aiion office. 1u.wuud
1932 I w.rked at th. )H iine and vhen they had the trouble
there T wont over to £a and then went to work at Mine B sonc time
lateor. Pii was the wnion at Mine B when I woent there, WA of=
ficizls and managerent of Mine B got along as far as I know and
conditiuns wore alright for us miners then., I don't know of

any tr.ubl: at ifinc B befurc it clesed devm in 1937. I never
heard the managenent of idne B say they wanted Ufy irstead of Pl

ost of us Pil. non pot alung fine with the P officials cxcept
© w o ol e dn Fhariee wh o TalenA 1T D" r\‘P'r‘lr“l"'!.If-‘. H'\H nnf

P RN 4 (=3 D. [ B 5::"'“5 Al v ilw Tl 4 inla Viale WA VL4 e AT

beat us up to keop us in the wion, I attended P noectings

wiet regwlarly prior te 1937 when nine closed, I felt that Pl
nen convicted in the borbings were not guilty and that Uf) ren

did it but placed blame on the PILi nen, The P officials wvere
alright as far as I was concerned and they were all right. Be-

f re iine B cleoscd in 1937 no onc asked me to j.in uwver o U5 nor
did I sce any literat re or papers. 1 hoard talk at ifine B about
sune men trying to got others back over to Ul but I nev.r saw it.

T vas bomn
and in

i
bocane a

PR |

1Q
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Re: JOHM L. LE»"IS, ET iL.
b5,

/
_ \ = 230
INTERV.E. JITH I don't know anything about any parties being #iven by
pre : managenent of Mne B and thell/. The PILL officials at
ncetings told us about the contract running out and

tole us te keep on working and as I rccalmhad suone agreerent
irith Eishoff about it. About 6 or 7 nen want o ov.r to Ulii fron
the Plloien and [ recall that sume of the ones whe wanted to @ over to UM/
was Joe Albanese, andrev Schreolevious, Dominie Pasqualc, Pete Carter, Frank
austin, Tony Plutch, Cotton anrias, several of the Sirtouts, the Jdcaways,
Charlcs 3shannen and Jir Hale and cverybody said they vere petting pald by
Uis; then. Quitec scne timc later Schrelevious t01d me that he had been
retting paid by Ui to help thenm out and he said he was looking out for
hirselif. I recall that he bouzht a nice new car at that tine. Nobedy
like hir now. Before the rine closcd I don't recall of anyonc hollering
about their pay on pay cays. Things were alright at the mine to oy re-
collcetim Just before the mine clused. The above em verc trying to split
up the P.l. before the inc eloscd., Vadle ot one of the neetings of PIA
just befire the rinc el.sed Pasquale talked about going over ¢t U and I
talkcd back to hin and he told me to cone ut in front and he would shoot
nc. I never heard anything fronm the managerint sbout the ware question,
Therce was no big trouble over vages before the strike eane. The night be-
fore the strike came I attunded o mecting which was 2z rogular necting and
thoy oxpelled some 5 r S0 nen as being spies for UL, ¢ all felt they
ha< been spies. They were sunc of the ones whose nares are nentioned above,
Scre one made 2 motin after a corpdttee nade their report and the nen

v ted n it and .rdercd then kicked .ut., T think thc company refused

t . put ab,ut $200.00 in fincs on then. These 5 nmen did not say anything
ar.d they were at the recting.

"The coupany vweuld not fire thesc ren and that vas
startzd, The ~orning of the strike the P officiais) " y teld us
n\t to load full cars and that was -nec when Pil, cid Woongs anc

thien too they viere wrong and they ¢id that becausc the Cunp ny Uuuld not fir.
th.sc 5 nen.

“] think I sizfnes a Pie potition a short time after the mine closed
and I sipcned it and ne -ue forced e too, Ther wanted their ~wn wmien so
thit was why they oot up the petitin, 71 signed it cut at the mine n the
r ac. I mever sagned @ YL potition that swumer and ne onc asked ne to &SI T
I can't rccall if L siged an ther P4y petiti»n r not, that suwier. I
¢id nt sizn up vAth U, and just heorc they forued a new loeal., Tcething
wusurl happened during swywr of 1937, I roecall that about the tine of the
sit ¢ vn strike the Womon's .awxiliary of Pl picketed the hax of Elshoff,
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"In fall of 1937 I went out to Idne B and think
went to work with the rest of the PI%"hen but I can't‘
weember just raght., Wwe heard the company was going to

sive the contract to M. so we Pl started a sit dowvm strike. Louls
3o1¢, the Sheraff, was out there. I remenber that I just went down for 1
day and I lsaded the coal I had already shot and got my cluthes and touls
an:. then the strike started. Pl did not bring in any outsiders an< no
Ui, men came arownd cither, I was ot the strike all the time. I was not
there when the lfarshall canc anc vhen I got there he had been there al-
rcady. There was no <rouble there then. The miners dad 1t like it.

"Lvery time they start rine L o back but when ther got contract
vith U0 I took my tools and 1eft, I vork in [4ne . nov but we are wmcor
T

U but if therc wais an clecti n todar nest of ther wudd vote for PIA
2zgain,

[ I T N W | L
"

hink I was .ut 3t thc ine in Dee,
think tho n.tice was in tho paper.

937 but an not sure. I

o

"T voted at the first 'LR3 loctin a nd we won and I voted for PI..
It was by sccret ballet and it was a honest and good eleetivn and no force
was uscd on me or anyoro else. Jdion I heard the idne was going to be »pened as
e T di? not e oout 2t oall,

"I don't knuw way lshoIf did net 51gn a contract then, I think X
- 4 T i awln

a- PP A D] : H
shoff did nat w ant Pie back as ha L,\»ull. nat bups then "-7}'14_.1.\.. "1 il Uhi y I
o

iga
2y <ven, it us nothing but = company union as e can ¢ what he wants to 1\\

roor A

1

(W)

o,
" hen idne B opencd I ovwoerked onc day ond loadecd 1y coal and got oy

t:1s and lcft., It was this tire hen I vient down anc nod before, It was

viien the mire ovpened for eood, I have nover boen back to 8noe B since,

I ot a registored letter then to se back to work, Falcetti dicd not say

nything to ne. ot end of doy I tH1ld Fulcetti I wos leaving and he said

I .".'Un't blanc Y u.

"Rr1cht 1fter then I went to work at 8ne .. I 4id not vete at the
noxt MLRB <lcction. I hecard that the rdnc brot in a lot of new UIry men
and they voted for Ulf then and that is how they won the sccond election,

" hen I startel to saerk in (Sne o it was P14, but then later on vwhen
Oshoff bot it and I was told that T vieuld mte to bocorme UL or quit

the ninc, ore John L. Lewls cuys, guic in ond te:1a e that at the mine, I
sizned over to ULZY but still even %r\ “ay T 1like Pie better boeause they do rore,
for the lab.r man. UL, Lthere is pothang but a2 company wnion.
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"line B mas nu goold tou in Sept. 1939 as there
wera falls in it., I dmn' know if fine B had a fire or not
{Con in 1939,

*] have had

true and correct an ave sign it of oy own free will.

/s/

M itnesses:

Spacial ..ment, FUO3.I.
St ?aul idnn,

<ent, F.3.1.
(41w., .is.)

Springsficld, I11.
aurust 31, 1943"
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Rc: JOHN L, LEWIS, ET AL

’
Agents intcrviewe” at his homo, q
Strect, Springfield, Illinois, in the presenca of his wife and daughter

he edvisged he has no criminal record. BHe appearsd to be very cooperative
end scemed to be well versed with union activitios. Hc also appearsd to be
honecst =nd unbiascd and is believed to bs an individual who would make a
very good witness.

The following signed statcment was obtaincd frorr.-

Springfield,
august 26, 1943.

who are ymown to me £0 Speeinl Agents of the Fodoral
ReES 1gition, Unitcd Stotes Dopartment of Justice. No threats
or promiscs have been made me and this statement is true and correct,

gﬂincd the United
Yine Torkers Union at Pittsburgh Kansze and was a member till 1932 when I
joined the Progressive kiine lorkers of Amcrica. Botween q’and 1932, off
and on, I was a member of the Fit Conmlttee. I have beon ¥ine B for
about years and worked thore In1932. In 1832 I joined the Progrcssivo
bocause 1 was not getting any bencfits from the UMV, and my sister nover
zot any death bonefits for the death of hor husband., In 1632 T went with
Pi%a when they had thcir vote but I hid ncthing to do with its e¢lcction,
Bztween 1932 and 1937 1 huve no knowledge 28 to whether or Elshoff favored
onc union over encther. -

"Ther- wes no trouble at Mine B from 1632 to 1937. During this
time everyonc was satisfasicd with Pr="ind no ono triod to causc them any
trouble, Between 1932 and 1937 I know of no 2ttempts of anyone to try
to swing the men back to UM from Flih, I end others thought that the PHA
lcaders wors honest =2nd thit it was not being run by wrong men. The PHA
w%is run thon by the membors and not by 2 few picked men. Botweon 1932
and 1937 I wos cctive in the Pl union and did attend some of their meectings.
7 still don't think that all of thosc F¥A mcn werc guilty of those bombings
- und this was the gencral foaling among the mombers., FPMA officials always
made an honost recport of dues, nsscssments cte, and we always lmov whers all
the moncy went to. I noveor suspected any PUA officials as baing crooks
or 1naking pay-offs to outsiders,
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INTERVIE. 7JTH "During the period 1932 to 1937 when the ¥ino B closed
ﬂ UM persons did picket the mine on different occasions.
ontinucd On several times UMY men did bring out literature but
they wers kicked out from the mine, TIven tho PMA had
control ovaor the mine UM% men were allowed to come into the minc and they
talked te PMi men and tried to have them join the UM, Thesc mon were
imported as they were strangers.

"I know JOE ALEAFDSE, fLindrow Schrslevious, Dominic Pzsquale, Pete
Cartor, Frenk Austin, Tony Flotch, John (Cotton) Ananios, John Sirtout (he
is now in U.S. Army), Geo. Jacaway, Fmory Jicsway, Charles Bohannon and
Jomes Eale as being men vho worked at ine B and although thoy werc members
of FIT. tho rumor and gossip around the minc was that all of then were being
pzid by UM%, and vere telling MM77 what was going on -mong the P¥A men. They
never contacted me rezarding my changing over as they knew that I did not
like them or UM, T don't know 5f 2ny relations betwson management of

*ine E and UMy,

/ an officizl of PM¥A, told us at meeting in 1937 that the

men shoul onvinuc to work on altho the contract had expired and and that
if there would be any incrcase it would be paid back and thut we would
continue to get the samc wage werc were getting.

"ic felt that trerc would be no adventage in going over to UMK
from PM. because of pay or wage adjustments, Altho we wcre working without
a contract in April, 1937, all miners werc satisfied with their woges and
nc onc compleined about them nnd thore were no slow downs or stoppegcs thers
at that time either,

"Before the 1Mine B shut down in spring of 1637 the sbove mentioned
men would go around and 3Tk with the PNA mincrs and tell them to join the
U5 and also told them that if they were discharged from Minz B they could
not get work at any mincs. st verious tivcs some of them would ask rme when
I was going to join the UMV nnd T told them to stay awsy from me 25 1 was

01ld e¢nough to make up ny mind but I did see them talk to other miners,

LT W ‘JU&&L Widh

"The manegoment of B '"ino ncver teld us how they stood on the woage
quostion and our PMA officials would tell us thot they hoped to get every-
thing scttled soon,

"I roeall that in Iy, 1937 PMA hcld a regular mecting and I
attended the mecting which wos att.onded by 2 large group 2n? at this meeting
they expel:ad five of the nbove muntioncd porsons, FiA officials told us
that Thosc men wers trouble makers and thut was why they wsro being expeled
end & standing vote was taken and they were cxpeled. Te wore told that Those
five men were trying to kcep men from going to work in the mine. Some of the
cxpeled men wore at the moeting but they had rnothing to say,
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*On the day of the strike we all thought that we would get
an incr.asc and it was on e pay dey but when we got paid
me wire told ¢ would get thc same old rate. “e wore told
this by our FMA officiale, Also a mejority of the men
kmer about the 5 members being expelod and inasmuch as Hine B was a closed
shop the management should have fired them. I and other miners felt that
irasmuch s these five were expeled they should be fired. Te heard that the
menagement would not fire thom but they werc afraid to como out and stayed in
the office of the management 21l day and letoc that afternoon the Sheriff
camc out and nssistod them in leeving the mine property. On this ssme time
and dey I sow some coal cars in the mine that wcre partly loaded and the men
vho were loading theso curs tcold me thot ths drivers vwould comc along and
takc the cars away before they -oro fullod loaded. Some of the drivers then
were in favor of the Unitod znd were zgainet the PHA, My car was loaded

the samc s ususl tho, Therc wzs not any talk at ell that day about going
out on strike and ¥hen I came up out of the mine I figured I would be back

+ 1.
Rli My TO04LS in thc ming

o
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the next aay

"The strike wns cealled because the menagement would not fire those
5 exrcled men and everyono thought the strike would last only a few days or
so and it was not causcd over any wages, 1 and others wer: satisfied with our
21d wagss wvon tho wo €id not got any increase,

"Shortly aftsr the minc closed in May, 1937 1 signed a petition for
the P¥Ma, vwhich was given by the P4 officials and I signed this at the meetin:
holl and as I roeall it the FMA officiz] was going to take thet petition to
wiashington, D. C. T and no othur mminer was threatened by anyone to sign
this pctition and we all signed it of our own frce and wantcd PMA to bo our
loeal there and not the UN%. During the swmmer of 1937 I hroard that UMY
hed 2 petition out but I was not pirsonally contacted ms T had said before
to them to stay oway from me but I hzard they wept around to homes of miners
with the pctition,

"I ¢on't rcecill about wnothor petition in summer of 1937, 1 recall
thet in summor of 1837 P4 formed a new local but I never was 2sked to jein
it at 21l, Yowcver, some timc prior to the opening of the mine in 1939
Tony Plotch c¢am: to my home ang asked me why I didn't join thce UM, He did
not throaten mz 2t 211 but just told me I ought to join,

"During swmer of 1537, after tho mine closed I nover heard anything
~bout any fights or of anyone being threatcned to do something.

"During fall of 1837 I roccived m notice from XMine B that thc mine
wis going to rcopen and it also appezred in the paper. 1 went cut but
nover went @own into the mine. Tho fcllows mentioned beforc I sow at Nine B
and thay went down into the mines to work so no FML went down to work and
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]
and the P¥A did not hold eny moeting as to what actiom
should be token, About the dzy after at about 1 o'eloeck
in the night the sit down strike started. Somc PMA
committeoman phoned me to get t> the minc at once os about
150 UMY were coming in to take over our jobs and I went down to Mine B. I
khearé that the 150 men were met by deputy sheriffs at Big Leke and never
werc 21llowed to get into town, PMA did nct brlng in any outsiders at all
to help with the strike and it was ell done just by local P¥A mcmbers. -.&
211 had this sit down strike to protect our own jobs end wo all did it of
our own frce will as we 211 lived here in Springfield, Ill. and did not
—ant outsiders to como in and toke our jobs away. It vwzs a very gquiet strike
ond the sheriff wes out there and I was there most of th: time and we walkoed
around fsr 2 hours to wateh the property. ¢ guardsd the Mine B property as
vie did not want snything to happen to the minc 28 we wanted our jobs and
also wo did not want PEA blamed for anything. Scover2l men werc cought coming
onto the pronerty and they werc turncd over to the sheriff, The U. S.

continuod

<rghall came out after about two months 2nd read something to us and teold
us. to leave ncacebly and we told him we would and that we were just protecting

the property.

"I did not know asnything “bout the mine supposcd to bo opening again
in fow days. OQur men were tcld by the gizshall that no ono would work at
the place end that when it reoponcd we would be notified.

"During Dee, 1937 the National Lobor Relation Board held =n olection
in tke crmory in Sp__ngfi 212, I1l. =n¢ it wes held by scerct ballot and was
hc 1 under suparv*sion of LLRB. ¢ met ot the meeting hnall and went over
tc the armory in groups and voted., PMA officinls did not force us how to
vots &nl we 21sn voted the way we wanted to and it was a regular election.

I and o»thers 81) folt that the clection wis not croocked at 21l and that it

wos o regular election.

J-

"In Jan, 1938 I nevor reccived zny notics that Ming B would respen
and some clerks from Yine B dropred in &t the house and tried to feel me
out in regard to returning there without 2 contract,

".1tho PMA was the barmaining azent from Jan. 1938 until Scpt.
1939 T have no knowlcdge or information 28 to why ¥r. Elshoff refused to deal
vith PMA. I fcel that he must have had a strong reason for rofusing to
2eal with PMA. It was tho gossip that UL vierc poaying lNr, Elshoff and that
wag how hc was able to keep the mine closed,

" bout 2 month or - after the mine reopenod in 1939 there was

some dispute as to whother PMA or UM was to get the check off money and
r. Flshoff turnud it back to the mincrs instead of giving it to the unions,
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